BANNON LAKES

Community Development District

October 18, 2017



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899

October 11, 2017

Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, October 18, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management Services,
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance agenda for
the meeting:

I. Roll Call
II. Public Comment
III. Affidavit of Publication
IV. Approval of Minutes from September 20, 2017 Meeting
V. Update Regarding Amenity Center Operations
VI. Update on Construction Matters
VII. Other Business
VIII. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
B. District Engineer — Ratification of Requisition 93-94, 99
C. District Manager
D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum
IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments
X. Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of August 30, 2017 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
C. Approval of Check Register
D. Construction Funding Request No. 2
XI. Next Scheduled Meeting — November 15, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS
XII. Adjournment

The fourth order of business is the approval of minutes from September 20, 2017 meeting. A copy of
the minutes is enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is an update regarding amenity center operations.



The sixth order of business is an update on construction matters.

Listed under engineer reports are requisition 93-94 & 99 to be ratified. Copies of the requisitions are
enclosed for your review.

Listed under Field Services is the Operation Memorandum, attached for your review.

Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule,
check register, and funding request are enclosed for your review.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850.

Sincerely,

James Oliver

James Oliver

District Manager
Bannon Lakes Community
Development District



AGENDA



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District
Revised Agenda

Wednesday Governmental Management Services
October 18, 2017 475 West Town Place
12:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092

bannonlakescdd.com
Call In # 1-888-757-2790 Code 5097001

I. Roll Call
II. Public Comment
III. Affidavit of Publication
IV. Approval of Minutes from September 20, 2017 Meeting
V. Update Regarding Amenity Center Operations
VI. Update on Construction Matters
VII. Other Business

VIII. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel

B. District Engineer — Ratification of Requisition 93-94, 99
C. District Manager
D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum
IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments
X. Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of August 30, 2017 and Statement of Revenues &

Expenditures

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule



C. Approval of Check Register
D. Construction Funding Request No. 2

XI. Next Scheduled Meeting — November 15, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of
GMS

XII. Adjournment



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, September 20, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices
of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL, 32092,

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Art Lancaster Chairman

John Dodson Vice Chairman
Maston Crapps Supervisor

Karelyn Travieso Supervisor (by phone)

Also present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager
Wes Haber District Counsel
Scott Land District Engineer (by phone)
Louis Cowling RMS
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr, Oliver called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment
There were no members of the public in attendance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication
There being none, the next item followed.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from August 16, 2017
Meeting
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes from the

August 16, 2017 meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or deletions?

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor the Minutes of the August 16, 2017 Meeting were approved.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update  Regarding  Amenity  Center
Operations



September 20, 2017 Bannon Lakes CDD

Mr. Lancaster praised Riverside Management Services on the job they did before and

after the hurricane.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Construction Matters
Mr. Lancaster stated the Certificate of Occupancy has been received and final retainage

payments are being signed off on.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2017-08,
Authorizing a Boundary Amendment
Mr. Haber discussed the Resolution contemplates the amendment to the District’s

boundary to remove the commercial parcel on the southwest quadrant of Bannon Lakes.

Approving the Resolution is a prerequisite before we can file a petition with the County.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor Resolution 2017-08 Authorizing a Boundary Amendment was
approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Boundary Amendment
Funding Agreement with RREF III-P-EP

Bannon Lakes JV, LLC
Mr. Haber stated this is an agreement between the District and the Developer that

provides for the Developer to pay for the costs associated with the Boundary Amendment.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Boundary Amendment Funding Agreement with RREF
ITI-P-EP Bannon Lakes JV, LL.C was approved.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. District Counsel
There being none, the next item followed.

B. District Engineer — Ratification of Requisitions 92



September 20, 2017 Bannon Lakes CDD

Mr. Land stated I have provided you with Requisition No. 92 with a revised amount of

$122,760.71.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor Requisition No. 92 was ratified.

C. District Manager
There being none, the next item followed.

D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum

Mr. Cowling presented an operations report.

The board discussed having the school bus stop moved to the amenity center, The CDD
will make the request to the St. Johns County School Board.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s  Request and  Audience
Comments
There being none, the next item followed.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of July 31,2017 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the balance sheet and income

statement as of July 31, 2017.

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the assessment receipt

schedule.

C. Approval of Check Register

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the check register.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor the Check Register was approved.

D. Construction Funding Request No. 1

Mr, Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the check register.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor the Check Register was approved.




September 20, 2017 Bannon Lakes CDD

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — October 18, 2017
at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS
Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is October 18, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the

Offices of GMS.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor the Meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson



EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






REQUISITION NGO, 93
(2616 Acquisition and Censtruction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNETY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(8T, JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,060
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 93

(B)  Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction
701 Blonding Bled
Midedlabuve Fr. 32068

(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $74872.67
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 18, 4637-21

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid,

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: August 25, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

/ '&"” o Sy f 4 "
By: /fégﬁ@g é«; /M@KK}%A
Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof,

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: _/4J Jé{j el

Title: District Engineer




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

AlA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE
TO: RREF {i-F-£P Bannun Lakes v [X¥e) PROJECT: Bannon Lakes Bivd. - ONSITE APPLICATION NO: 18 Distribution to:
C/0 England Thiom & Miller [1 OWNER
14775 St Augusdne R, St. Augustine, FL PERIOD TO:  72mi17 [l ARCHITECT
Jatksordlis, Fi. 42255 [1 CONTRACTOR
FROM: VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. ARCHITECT'S
P.O. BOX 65849 PROJECT NO: 201594
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065
E CONTRACT DATE:
CONTRACTOR'S APELICATION FOR PAYMENT Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in connsclion with the Contract.
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Continuation Sheet, AIA Documant G703, is attached
Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS
previous months by Owner 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM $ 602581632
TOTAL 2. Net changa by Change Orders, $ ___ ©83760.93
Approved this Month 3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE {Line 1 +-2) S $ 588958625
Number|  Dats Approved 4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE § ___ 5889.347.79
1 11/3i2016 7871150 {Cotumn G on G703)
2 387,744.53 5. RETAINAGE:
3 516,363.11 2.10 % of Completed Work Amenity Center Only ~ § 51,636.31
4 (320,048.21) {Column D + E on G703} Cniy Retsinage being helif is from Amenlly Center
b. ___ % of Stored Materials §
{Calumn F on G703)
Total Retainage (Line 5a + 5b or
TOTALS 883,819.14 (320,048.21) Total in Column 1 of G703) 3 _5$1,636.31
Net change by Change Orders 663,768.93 6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE:. % $5,637.711.48
The undersigned Contractor certfies that ta the best of the Contractor's knowledgs, (Line4LessLine § Tetal)
information and bellef the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 7. LESS PREVIQUS CERTIFICATES FOR
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that aj amounts have been PAYMENT {Line 6 from prior Certificate). $ £.514.475.14
pald by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment shown 8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE $ $23,236.34
issued and payments recaived form the Qwner, and that current paymant shown 9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RET AINAGE. $ 51.874.77
herein is now due. (Line 3 less Line §)
State of  FLORIDA County of CLAY
CONTRACTOR: Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of
Notary Public:
By: Data: My Commission Expires:
ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT CERTIFIED... $ MW 5 N‘ﬁ%@ - W Nm“«
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the (Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount appiied for.)
data comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that 1o the ARCHITECT o , IINT

best of the Architact's knawledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as
indicated, the quatity of the Work is In accordance with the Contract Documents, and
the Confrector is entifled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED

AlA DOCUMENT G702 * APPLIGATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT ©

MAY 1883 EDITION * AlA* @ 1983
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON D.C. 20006

By L) % Dater_ oSy 2y Zes?
This Cerlificat .w%mo“ﬂrﬂa”\ﬂn he AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable onty to ths i v
Contractor :mM_th%B_? Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without

rejudica to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.

G702-1986



Cahiit A
o Bownon Lhes Slwd.
LConstruction Co. ine, Schesule of Velues
Quantty
Instaltedf
Maserisls Losy Guanthy | n, Yatal Wnstatled o
Scope of Work Unie Link Price App. Aop. instolivd o Ontn | Last monich Sute
Rees
& Pedfonmanes Bonds 1.00{Lumo Sum $38983.92| 1.00 9.0 38382.92
2_|MOBILZATION AND SITE PREPARATION n3s20
General Contions 00 Sum $57,501.56 1.00 100 sree
[Construction Entrance 2.00]Each $4,138.60)| 200 2060 327330
.00/Lump Sum 357.651.06] 1.00 1.00 57.642.03
2 |CLEARIG AND GRUBBING. I TR
Cemelition 1.00; Sum $10,241.44 1.00 1.00 10,2044
Clo 1420} Acre $3.775.23) 1420 1420 53,6085 |
Strio Te, & Haut o Fonds £0,300.00|Cubic Yard 52 58] 300,00 83,300,00 15557400
3R _IROADWAY EARTHWORK v2se%.e6
Place & Compacl Fil_Bannen Lakes Blvd 81.471.00{Cubie Yard $1.35] “@1477.00 51A471.00 £19n5 85
3B |SITE EARTHWORK. ; 2923220
Place & C F¥_ aito sarthweork 151,212.00/Cuble Yard $1.35] 18129200 15121200 20413620
Flna) Oressout 155 200.00Square Y; 30.23] "953200.00 155.200.00 35,698.00
4 |stockepr 280,865 60 12056560
Stack pils ¥ _coming from ponds 153 419,520.00]Cubdic Yard 30437 41802000 41992000 130.565.50 -
A |ROADWAY PAVEMENT & FINAL R/W GRADING SaLmax7s
Fina Dresout dght of 1o back of curb 32,000.50]Squers Yard 3038 000.00 32,000.08 11,520.00
ization LBR 40 road 15.280.00}Equars Vard 34760 " 1528000 152800 260850
8* Limerock Bannon Lakes 13.05%.00|Sauare Yard $12.75] 1305%p00 13,062.00 166.445.42
BL 1* §3 A3 Pavoment Temp Culds Sac. 704.00 re Yerd 35.00 T04.00 70400 £335.00
BL 1 122~ Asphalt Pavemant SP12.5 16T LIET 340.00{8quare Yard 37327] 123000 1234000 2371180
Sid, Curb & Gutter 7,930.00Linear Feat $9.27] 7.930.00 7.830.00 7331110
18" City 814 Drop Curb 101.00]Linaay Feat £814.08 101.00 101.00 151086
58 _[FINAL LIFT OF PAVING a0
8L 1" EP S5 FINAL LFT BANNON LAXES ROADWAY 12,340.00 re Yard $5.54 1234000 12,340.00 363.60
§ . JSTRIPING/SIGNAGE i 553057 z
ping & Singage 1.00{Cump Sum 38,598 57 100 1,00 659857 X
74 [SMFS EXCAVATION AND BERM CONSTRUCTION (SHF Ron 153 L AMICTIA0)  1kr437680
Pood Excavation 809,730.00|Cubic Yard 32.17] s0973000 609.730.00 123237680 132417690
T8 IDITCH/SWALE EXCAVATION, BERM CONSTRUCTION & CUT-OFF WALL INSTALLATION 32902.08
Cutolf Wall +/- &' dee; 1,660.00{Linaar Faal $14.52/ 1,660.00 1.650.00 24.103.20
Ditch excavation 3.724.00|Cublc Yard 53.97] 3,724.00 372400 1129883
2 _{SEEDING AND MULCHING AN 50D w00 o as0n00
68,845.00[Squsra Yard £221 85.845.00 6824500 IS0
Seod and Muich Right of Wi 187.200.90]Squars Yard 30.23] " Te7200.0 187,200 00 43,056.00
2 |STORM DRAINAGE CORLECTION 5YSTEM 2140888
Davater Stoem Drain 1,544.001Linsar Font 1,5¢4.00 2187848
Type "E" tnlsi 1.00|Each 00 451129
CWE infeta 17.00(E: 17.00 &,135 26 13
Stosm Manioly 1.00{Each 00 el  2seye]
Stomm Top Adiusiments 16.00{Esch 13.00 550047
Underdraln Stub Fom Filats 24 sach 1T Jo 340.00[Linear Feel 340.00 7010.80
157 Miered End Sactian .00]Each .00 1,920.03
18° MHtared End Sscton O0[Each o0 128002
42" Mitared End Seclion 00[Each 2,80 335x78
458" Mitared End Seclion 00| Ench . .00 698364
54* Mitered End Eection .00}{Exch 315, .00 Sa1s.es
15" RCP 352.00 |Linenr Fest 35200 1838178
18" RCp 164,00 [Unear Faet 350 184.00 12600 3,549
24" RCP 432.00 JUinear Feot [ZT35] 4200 43300 2023056
30" RCP 80,00 [Linear Feal 37068 80.00 80.00 55480
S8YRCP 144.00 [inear Faet 58835 144.00 144.00 27080
42" RCP 248.00 {Linesr Foat, $54.89) 26300 248.00 252
48" RCP 152.00 {Linsar Feet $114.50 142.00 152,00 17,404.00
SERCE 216.06 [Linsar Feet $147.! 216.00 21600 3LasE48
Concrate Wisr Sfructure 1.00|Ezch 531,412 55| 100 1.00 3141285
Concete rubble 280 SYFF 240.00]Ton $34.37] 24000 24000 5280
Punch Out Stoem Drain 1,558.90|Unsar Feel $1.70] 1.288.00 1.886.00 3=
TELEVISION INSPECTION AND BEPORT {Storm 1198293
TV Siorm Dram 1,886.00{Linaar Feet $832 1.855.00 125600 11,382.72
PAVING AND DRAINAGE AS. BUNTS - 143293
AcBofls 1.09]Lump Bum $14,32931 100 1.00 1432831
SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTER 19566463
Dewater Sewer 1,388 .00} Linoar Feal 515.58 1.385.00 1380.00 oS
A Marhois 15.00[Each 86,520.95 1550 15.00




Hadsllole *A

Bannon Lakas Rid.
Schudule of waluon
Quantity
hestalied/ Rored Storad Tota! Stored 10% Net rataianga on|
Batersls Ve[ Queatty | Museriols Ured Wed| Moeartaic | Yool tnstalied Ths | Yotat incstalied This
3 Stope of Work Quantl Unke 4pp Instelicd To Dutn | tastMowth | thix momsh Uoed Pesiad Perod
Manhole Top Out 5.00{Enct X 15.00 -
Pour lnvars 15.00|Each $232.91 1580 16.00 -
10° SDR 26 Sewer Main 1,247 00]Linear Faef $44.08 1.247.00 1247.00 -
8" BDR 26 Sewsr Main 122.00{L msar Fest $20.22) 12200 12200 -
| JPunch Ou1Sewer 1.389.00[LF 41.70] 1,389.00 1.308.00 -
33 JYELEVISION INSPECTIGN AND BEPORT {Sankary Sewar) -
TV Tesl Sewer Main 1,309.00!Linaar Faet H2A 138800 1,389.00 -
14 _[SANSYARY SEWER FORCEMAIN SYSTEM -
10 HDPE DR-11 600.00{tinear Feet $21.48 0000 80000
10° PVC DR 18 Force Main 200.00[Linsar Feat §92.68] 200,00 200.00
B HOPE DR-11 40.00Linexr Fast $33.73] 40.80 40.08
8° PVC DR 18 Forca Mam 2,540.00] Inaar Faat 517. 2,540.00 2540.00
6" PVC DR 18 Forcs Maln 440.00]Linear Fent 323.58] 440,00 440.00
Air Relsase Valve Ass, 7.00]Each 54,540.07] 7.00 7.00
Velve Box nstakation 7.00{Each $130.60 7.00 7.00
Punch Out Forea Mzin £20.001Linear Feel L7 3,820.00 620,00
Locats Wire Test for Forca Main 820.00]Linsar Fast 30.53 382000 | 820,00
Proxsure Test Jor Force Main 820.00]Linsar Foat $1.88| 3,820.00 .820.50
16 {SANITARY SEWER LFTSTATION #1.
el Fas for SICUD 1.00]Lump Sum 317 107.28] 1.00 1.60
] Dawates Uift Bation 24-26 Taad 1.00/Lame Sum $13 831.75] 100 100
Lift on -maler feas, waler servica, coordinats with SJ Pay
Permit foms 1.00] Bum $2,105.51 100 100
Lift Stalion 24.26° ' dimmater 1.00{Each $248.961.74 1,60 1.00
16 |STABIUZED ACCESS DAIVE
8° Limerock stabitred road fo ifmiation $8.51] 4500 £46,00
BL Prime Limsrock 8 stablized fozd to fistation $0.53) 446.00 Laog
17_{POTABLE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTESS
16" HDPE DR11 120.00]Linens Fest $144.88] 120.08 120.00
12* DR18 PVC Water Main 3,040.00]Linaar Fast 337, 3,040.00 3,040.00
10” DR18 PVC Water Main 220.00(Linnnr Feot 35626 220.00 220.00
110" HOPE DR 11 120.00]Linsor Fasl 300,45 12000 120.60
8 DR 18 PVUC Walar Main £B80.00/Linear Feel $40.70 580,00 580.00
6" OR13 PVC Water Main 80.00jLinear Foat $76.65] 80.00 sb.0n
Sample Poird 5.00|Ezch $173.28, 9.00 8.00
Vaive Bex tnstallation 24.00[Each 513060/ 26.00 2400
Flushing Hydran .00/ Ench $712.35; [ LX)
Fico Hydrant STGIEech 078,16 500 [T
1” Single Watnr Service Shart 4.00|Ench $573.684] 4.00 400
Punch Oul far Watsr Main 4,340.00|Uneer Fest 3170, 434000 434000
Flushing Z'BTs for Water Main 4,340.00(Linear Faot $0.85| £.340.00 4340.00
Locats Wire Tes! for Water biain 4,340.00 ar Feel 50.48] 4.340.00 4340.00
Pre3sura Yest for Waler Main 4,340.00]L inenr Foet $1.88 £340.00 4340.00
8 IREUSE ISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
FLUSHING HYDRANT 10.00[Ench $§720.36] 1600 10.00
| 25" HOPE REUSE DR 11 140.00]Linsar Faat E131.41 14000 14000 -
18~ HDPE REUSE DR 11 140.00jiinsor Fael S$111.35 144.00 140.00 -
... ]16° DR18 PVC Reuse Main 3,100.00[Linser Fest $&2.88] 3,100.00 3,100.00
|___{12"DR18 PVC Reuts Main 2,600.00]Linoar Feet $40.1. 2.800.00 2600.00
l__|10" HDPE REUSE DR 11 80.00|Linaar Fast 885, 8000 80,00
3" DR18 PVC Rause Maln 260.00]{Linear Feat $81.58] 25006 26008
6" HOPE REUSE DR 11 60.00{Linsar Foel 830.80} 4649 S0.00
40.60/Linear Feet 258.42, 40.00 4000
£0.00{Linear Faal $35.81 £0.00 £0.00
25.00{Each $120.80] 25.00 2500
480.00[Linear Facst $1.70 ©,460.00 8,460.00
,460.00]Linear Fast .85 &480.00 £.4580.00
Locate Wire Tas! for Reuss Mam 480.00[Linear Foet $0.53] 6,480.00 8.4580.00
Prossura Tosl for Reuso Maln 480.00]Linsar Foat 51,88 £.460.00 $§,460.00
33 |WATER REUSE. AND SANITARY SEWER AS-BUILTS .
| As-Bulis 1.0D{Lump Sum $14,320.31 100 100
10,000,001 incar Fest 518.48] 10,000.00 10,000,00
$0.00|Each $282.00; 50.60 50.00
21 {EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
NPDES Penmit Co 23,400 00} insar Feel 30,53 21,400.00 21,400.00
21,400.00 Unenr Faat $1.82] 21,400.00 21.400.00
40.00{Each .84 40.00 40.00




m &w& % o Exhinlr A"
| ALLENCopmy
m - Roneustion Co. e, 3 Scheduls of Yalves
ﬁ, Cuagty Quamtey
Instaliadf Instaliod/ Storeq Hores | ToteIstorse 10% Nt tetslenge on|
2 Scope of Work Yot Untprice son I il T v Bl Mirterlals Used Matertes Yo etated Thi | Torslmstalied Tis ( Yosat batabied To . .
K Irstaied To Dute | Luvt Mowrth Mants Duriod Dwts uee Totad
infot Protection 18.00{Eech 3152.81 1290 1200 - - pA ] 284332
22 ISTORN: WATER POLLUTION PREVERTION PLAN 3 B - 258,08 1225008 200%]
NPOEY Berrit Comphiance 1.00]Lumo Sum $11,828 9¢| 1.00 100 - - 1102858 ALxn e 200%|
FDES Permit Complisnce 1.00|Each 54217 100 1.00 - - i a0 100%]
23 |YESTING ! “ . 87690 2307830 300%|
[Eariwork Dansily Tasting BANNGN LAKES 1.00{Cump Bum $23E76.80 1.88 1.00 - - Z3L7630 B H7650 | L00%
24 IMAINTENANCE OF TRARRIC 367.51 276751 2004
Mainlenance of Tratic 1.60| Eum $8.78751] 168 3.00 78751 576750 100%
38 |CONCRETE $IDEWALKS/MULTISE PATH : E :.“.Euu 167.640.31 “So0m]
Subsoll Blabizaton LBR 40 for muat usa path ,308.08|Squars Yard 35.1: 00 300.00 L ol 27, 3. 52 3
[Bubgrnds fof Bidewalk & wide 814,00 14,00 N N i..% da0nm
o i2hed Cancrels Base Mulluze path 12 WDE 475300 ~ ~ oSy 2801038 100K
BL 1% A3phali 8-3 Wiult usp p th 4,218.00 - - T6L 31,761.5¢ 2005}
BL Prime eush crate basa far Muttiuce path 476300 - - 252430 252439 100%]
. |T Sidowalk 47 thick 4000 pai concrole 16,335 00 . - a3rso0 4597500
D.A. Handiess Ramps ' wide sidewall 6.00 - - 4745 34245
>.ﬂ%7 peih 300,00 N - SA7a00 G 100%
25 [SLEEVE ALIOWANCE : : - 3mzam 151228 300%|
afion Slaeves 2 .00 - - 04 504 200%|
Sleoves 4 .00 - - 231 7231
jon Slowves 3 . - N 625 6% 00%
ot 5 .00 - - 248 g41 3
MPDES Permit Complance
NPDES Pearmit Complisnos 1.0 100%]
28" [CHANGE Ot 200%
isiate Elactric 1.00
B o Comatrucfion Plan 8 100
| Amanity Cantar 1.00
Dsducive 1.00




>EuCO>._'_OZ>ZD Omﬁdﬂﬂ)ﬂmﬂow PAYMENT

PROJECT:

St. Augustine, F1,

FROM: VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CQ., iNG.
P.0. BOX 65849
ORANGE PARK, FL. 32065

CONTRACT FOR:

AIA DOCUMENT G702
Banron Lakes Bivd, - ONSITE

PAGE
APPLICATION NO: Distribation (o

t] OWNER
PERIOD YO: sy [ ARCHITECT

[I CONYRACTOR
ARCHITECTS
PROJECTNO: 201584

et SOR: CONTRACT DATE:
CONIRAGIORS APPUCATION FOR PAYMENT Application Is mage for Payment, as shown belaw, in connaction with the Cantract,
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Coatinuation Sheet, ALA Document G703, Is attached
Changs Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS
pravious manths by Owner 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM. § 502581632
TCTAL 2. Net change by Change Orders. $ 863,789.93

Approved this Month 3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE {Ling 1 +-2) s ___ . 568958625
Number{ Date Approved 4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE -y $ ilwn_@uw,m.mhm.ml

1 117372016 79.711.50 (Column G an G703}

2 387.744.53 5. RETAINAGE:

3 516,363.11 2. 10 % of Compleded Work Amenity Contar Ony $ -

4 (320,049.21) {Column D+ E on G703} One Barvrmag node ngd? s ire Aeniiity Caraes

b. % of Stored Materals §
{Column F on G703)
Totel Retzinage (Line S&+ 5 or
TOTALS 963,818.14 (320,043.21) Totalin Column 1 of G703) $ -
Net change by Change Orders 663,769.83 8. TOTAL BARNED LESS RETAINAGE: $ §5.688.586.25
The undersignad Contractor certifies that to ths best of the Contractor's knowledge, (Lins 4 LassLine 5 Total)
Information 2nd beliaf the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR
completsd in accordance with the Contract Documents, that aft amounts have been PAYMENT (Line 6 from pricr Certificate), - $ _...583794095
paid by the Contractor for Wark for which pravious Certificates for Payment shown 8, CURRENT PAYMENT DUE. $ $51,636.30
Issued and payments recalved fonm the Owner, and that current payment shown 9. BALANCE 7O FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE . s k3 - -
hereln Is now dye. " {na 3less Line 6)
? Stateof.  FLORIDA N - County of CLAY L YT
nozqm»ﬂo@ m y Subscribed and B0 16 before e this ﬁi h dayof ¢ ,\nexu Rl
\\m\ 1374 m\\\w . .7 {77 Notary Public o k\crrw\u sl
By - (] A : Date: )i My Co on Exp L %
ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT CERTIFIED, e $ _ 51,630 2o
in accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site obsarvations and tha {Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied for.)
datg comprising the sbave applicaion, the Architect cartifies 1o { rthat to the AREAITER % 7
bast of the Architect's knowledge, Information and vm__mnrﬁﬁ H Sved as By: WL - Date: 2%
Indicatad, the quality of the Work fs in accordance o mo\‘.m:n This Ce: # not negatiSole, The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payabla only {o the
the Contractor is entitled to payment of the Pz_Or._I%um (N AOQ. \\\\ Contractor rianied hersin, Issuanca, pay and of 2re withaut
Ry - > ics 1o mny rights

AIA DOCUMENT G702 ¥ APPLICATION AND l.mmwd.
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF >WOI_._.mﬂa'MJ~\.~wm G702-1966




LLENCODET |

GOgg 7 L T

2 [MOBUIZATION AR SITE PREPANATION

L2 g).\‘bgﬂgsg
Finel Drassout Bt of fo back of eurts
Eggsksa
& Limerock Bennon Lakes

Pavament Tomp Cilde Sac.

Pavamom 6F12.5 16T LIFT

18* %, Curd & Gutter

BL 17 SP 8.5 FINAL LIF T SANNGN ;ﬂmw ROADWAS

ﬂgbﬂgs.!gﬂsg .1 & 8]

1.00]

U

Hi

g1 1518 11 ol Dl O s

TR

730.00[Cubte Yord

BERRS COMSTRUCTION G CLIT-OFF VIAIL DIETALATIOR

[)

3,724 00{Cubic Yavd

SEEING AND MULLHING AND 50D
Sod

83 845,00

187,200.00]

1

1

1750

Undardrain Bhubs from brsts 34 aach 107

¥

5.00]Each
19.00{Each

HAEERH AR

Kls )3
8]8[8]8/8)3|

240,06 Linear F

16400

1.885.00]

3.

.00} Each

00| Encty

Bl

0] Emcth
352.0C jLinasr Fond

3

432.00 jUnoer Foet
&0.00 1 inaar F ont
144,00 [Linvear Foat
248,00 [Linewr Fe

352,00 {Uinaer Fow
216.00 {Lineer Foat

3

Bl

|

FHEHRRER R

9.000Esch

R

off
1,898 00| Linear Feat

]

§

209.00]Unesr Foet

4

3

bl
a8l il




e e g e
i %Y%ﬁiﬂg GOy .
Eyy Echddeen’
VirzEncormy e
L ST U oy Cu Srens, Shadute of Varsas
Comerity il
Instatted/ Exsta et Storeg Jored | Totat Saered 10 ¥t petsternss o0
Srtartels Lase | Matoriets o] ey Mrmtrtets | Teval iratalied Thin
Senpe of Work Qo o Price 2n. App.
Martoie Top Gul 15.60]Ench 326110} 1500
Pour knverts. 1500{Epch 23901 16.0
10" SDR 28 Sewer kimn 1.247.001Cine e Faat 358,08} 1287.00
5 8DR. 26 Sewer Mlein 122.00i!inear Foet 0.2 12230
nt Sewer 1389.00ILF 31.70; 1
b2 S HESPLCTION AXD REPORT Sewveal)
TV Tott Sawar ! 1,380, Foel $4.21) 1.389.00
“ Egg;gg
10 HDPE DR-1% 500.00]Lineer Faet 621.48) 808,00
10" PVE OR 18 Uak .00 Unsar & 208.00
8" HOPE DR-11 £0.001Linear Font 33373 X000
5% PVC DR 18 Foeoe. Main 2.540.00] naer Fout 8173 0.00
" PYC OR 18 Force hei 440.00]inenr 333, 4400
Alr Relasse Vilve Ava _7.00 7} 700
Box 7.00|Each 513083} 7.0
[Punch Oul [T .00]Linear Faet $17 3.030.00
L.ocate Wire Tast for Forcs Mk 520,00} Unesr Feet 30.53; 3.820.00
Protsure Tantfor Forte Mam 820.00| Unaer Feat $1.88] 362066
1= TARY SEWER UFT STATION 71
Te Fee for 8ICUD 1.00| Sum 7.107.28 100
[Dowatar L Stalion 22-26 fost 1 Sum 13 S| 108
mlo:...l_ﬁ?.u.gussﬂ.gwits? 5SPay
Pormit taes. 1.00} 3085.81 1.0
Btation 24-26° &' dameter 1,00} Eechy 3248,987.74] 158
16 {STARILIIFD ACCESS DRivE
& Limerock siebized rowd i MMzteton Yard = &85
BL Prinve {enerock & stsbiized % Mftatation 445,00 53 448 00
T (POTASLE WATER DISTRIDUTION SYSTEM
16° HDFE DRTT 120.00; Feet 3144, 120.00
12° DR18 PVC Watar Makr 3,040.00 1L inear Faet 3.000.80
10" DR1S PVC Water Main 220.08]Uneas Ferf 220.00
10° DR 11 120,00{Linesr Fourt $00.45] 120,08
8% DR18 PVC Water Mamn 520.00)Linesr Foet 540,70 886.80
€~ DR18 FVC Water hein 80.00]1 i Faet 57885 88.80
Point 8.00[Eweh 2.08
Vintve Box: Fstatation 24.00[Ench 3133, 2400
Fyl rant 8008 ach [I7E% 1]
Fire nt S.00{Eaety 32,076.16 S0
1" Water Servics £.00[Ench 64| 400
[Punch Ot foc Wakar b ,340.00]L roet Feowi £ 438000
£ BT for Water iz 4,340.00{Lirmser Fost 306.23] 4340.00
Localo Wis Yest tor Water My £,340.00| Famt 20.43] £340.55
Pressurs Tost for Water Mei 4,3€0.00]Linaer Foet 51.5¢ A4.340.00
13 JREUSE DISTISBUTION SYSTEm
ALU: HYDRANT 10.00{Each $720.3€] 10,08
20" HDPE REUSE DR 11 J40.00[Cinser Foet 5131.41 14000
15" HOPE REUSE DR 91 . 14000 Lingar F. m 180.00
18" DR18 PVC Rouss Wain 3,100.06]Lineer Post 83 3,500.00
127 DR18 PYVC Reuse bdrin 2800.00]Uinmar Foet 34016} .50
10" HDPE REUSE DR 11 $0.00; Foat 83.00
6~ OR18 PVC Reuss Main 260.00{Linesr 1. 98] 80
6" HOPE R 11 80.00 Linaac $38.00] 8000
8" GR1A Reuse 40.00{Linaar Feat 858,42 2000
4" DR18 PVC Reuss [ ot 335.81) So00
Vieive Box tnxiaiion .001Ench 130 2508
Qut for Reuta Wnin X Fotf 817 & 46000
for Reuts Mein Linacy Feet B0, £,560.00
Locele Wie Tost for Reass Main Liner Faat 20, S80.00
Praxsurs Toxi for Reuse Mcin 480.001Linaier Foed 31. L850
R gg«.ggﬂ
As-Butts 1.90]Lume Sum 3183231 100
2% |ROADWAY UNDEZDRARY
Unchureiroin 10,000.00[Linwer F ot a3 X 0
andesin Cloznout 50.00|Eech 50,
2t gsggﬂ.
HEDES 21,400 601 inear 2
21,400.00{Lneer Pout 5 21,400.80
Bales S000|Ench £2XT 40.00




e P—
g

% T T g R AT
B LLENCOURT | R
g o cmstrieiion Lo, Yeve, m Scttu o vatyes.
Quamtiey Cosotity
LT dmritodf Semeod Btoreg Vwini Stoveq 10K Nat retulengs w
Prtrtis laot | Macriala s | uanrmy |1 e Gmd| Msowiats | TotrMectaluc The | Yot miszadied T
Scope of ot L Unk Price r.. 3 Row. Jnstubiest Yo ote | Last Month i Dondhy Vsad Ported Pariod
Iniet Protaciion 18.96]Eadh 315757 1600 10.90
» WATER RIUAUTION PREVENTION PLAST
NPOEH Permit C ) [xn $11.828 vol 1.00 1.90
NPDES Permit 100[Epeh 34217, 1.60 100
2 YESTNg
K Ts! BANNON LAKES 00| Suny 323878 180 3.00
24 |MARSTEMANCE OF TRAFRIC
Maintenence of Tralfic 1.00} Som 39,767 51 100 300
28 Sl /MULTIISE PATN
Bubsoll LBR 40 for mulli e I Vard 35.19 5.300.28 5308 09
or Sldvely S 1.844.00] $2.43) 181600 4,00
£* Ceushad Concrote Baza Yictimg 17 WD £7634 Yerd (T3 4785.00 478300
Ex 53 Al sn 2,213.00, Yasd 83 21a 80 421500
B Prime erush orwls base for KeGTioes A8 ord X 4783.00 578300
5 Sidewol 4000 pal concrety 16.% Fost £, 16 16325.00
5 wide nidowe, [3 315791 G.00 600
ADA Hatz on 200.00 Foet 3] 206,59 206,00
28 §SLEEVE AMOWIANCE
o0 Y3 00[Tinoar Foet 3604 1.80 K3
Elsevas & 00| Foat 8737 160 K7l
Sosves 3 00]Linoar Feet 5| 100 .08
Siatves 6 .00 Linasr Fosl 39.41 1.00 .08
Parmit Compliance .
8 Permit 3. Bumn mo.ﬁ 1.60 1.00
-]
[Afixtate Blictric .00] Sum 379711 1.00 00
o Contiriclion Pien 7] .00 78433 1.00 60
Canier 00, 8516352 11) 100 .00
Daductve, ™ .00 23 1.08 )
®O3780.05

SORTRACT TOTAL - < - ZRAS 21683 [}
DER TOTRL - -

T TOTAL




WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, upan payment from the lienee, of the sum of 3 51,63630 , hereby waives and releases
Its lien and right to clairm a lien Including all clafms, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services,
or materials furnished through  August 20,2017  on the job of RREF-11-P-EP Bannon Lakes [V Member, LLC

to the following deseribed property ;

Project; Bannon Lakes
Location: International Golf Parkway, St. Augustine, FL, 32095

Invoice#: 4637-21-Final Ret On Site

This walver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the date spacified. The undersigned
represents that he/she Is an authorized agent of Lienor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on

behalf of Lienor.

Dated on: August 24, 2017

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co., jnc,
Address: P,0. Box 65849
Orange Park, FL 32065

Phone: 904-291-9330
)

oo 4
By j &f%pﬁ,«/fﬁ@ 5”;%‘/

Printed Name: Steven Jordan//

Title: Chief Financial Manager

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CLAY

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this = W+ is dayof [\.o usT 2017

T
by Steven Jordan of Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc, a Plorida corporation, on behalf of the corporation,

Personally known X or Produced ldentification Type of identification
wHitiy
W iy
LS SR Sike i,
JV\(‘M.'.S\ s Mo /) ‘S‘\\\‘b“".’él‘d“"‘ %’
Notary Pulflic NI I
= +* S -%"9278 Dy =
T ST TeR =
- e IKE
=, 8 jow @ < =
NOTE: This is u statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Floride Statutes (1996). ‘é kS :; '; QoeTaT NP
Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a lienor to furmish g walvar ‘a% ("‘o #El oS 7 C)\;;}‘ :
® E
orrelease of lien that is differant from the statutory form, 4;,’ {%9/:‘ i%aﬁ”.g;?‘ E,e:‘j‘.'o;q\‘\‘;$
k) oo anen A\
D RLIC, STREN

GOt



REQUISITION NO. 94
(2616 Acquisitien and Construction Accouit)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture™), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 94

(B)  Name of Payee: Carlton Construction
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $142,009.35
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 9

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable fror the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: September 15, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: fé’é /if(?:m@

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction comtract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC,

By: //M? ﬂ«/i“;zf%@

Title: District Engineer




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT

TO OWNER Bannon Lakes cDD

PROJECT: Bannon Lakes AmenRy Center

APPLICATION NO: g

clo Eastland 35 Bannon Lake Drive Distribution to:
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 St. Augustine FL 32095
St Augustine FL 32092 .
PERIOD TO: 08/31/2017 X | OWNER
FROM CONTRACTOR: Cariton Canstruction, inc. VIAARCHITECT: Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. H ARCHITECT
4615 U.S. Highway 17, Suite 1 7645 Gate Parkway H
Fleming lsland FL 32003 Suite 201 PROJECT NOS: 1606 CONTRACTOR
Jacksonville FL 32256

CONTRACT FOR: Bannon Lakes Amenity Center

CONTRACT DATE: 11/03/2016 . CONSULTANT

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM
2, Net change by Change Orders
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1+2)

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE

{Column G on detailed sheet}
5. RETAINAGE:
a. _0.00 % of Complated Work 1,200.35
{Column D + E on detailed sheet)
b. __0.00% of Stored Material 0.00

{Column F on detailed shest)

Total Retainage (Lines Sa + 54 or
Total in Column | of detalled shaet)
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE
{Line 4 less Line 5 Total)

7.1ESS PREVIOUS om»a._ﬂoh_.mm FOR PAYMENT
(Line € from prior Certificate)
8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE

8. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE
(Line 3 less Line 6)

2,681,282.41

-6.456.10

2.874.826.31

2.674.826.31

1,200.35
2,673,625.95
2,531,616.82

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS

el ey

Total approved this Month 0.00 -1,631.00

NET CHANGES by Change Order 6,611.93 -13,068.03
TOTAL -6,456.10

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION OF WORK

The undersigned Contraclor certifies that to the best of the Contractor’s knowledge,
information and belief the Work covered by this Application for Paymeint has been
completed in monaamz.wN&w the Contract Documents, that aft amounts have been paid by
the Contractor for Worlefor which previous 0Mm58.mm for Payment were issued and

payments received L and thet nt payment shown herein is ...o,.m due.
§
% o f I
CONTRACTOR: / _ /22% e Date;_ 55/ 50/ 77
? &

State ot SE ol o County of: mm@.}w\sx
m: .
Subscribed and swom to before me this o

L. ~fa

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observation and the data
comprising the above application, the Architect cedifies to the best of the Architect's
knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated. the quality of
the Work s in accordance with the Contract Documents. and the Contractor is entifled to
payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

AMOUNT CERTIFIED, $

{Attach explenation if amount certified differs from amount spplied for). initial all figures
on this Application and on the Conlfinuation Sheet that are changed fo conform with
the amount certified.

o 0/ /) @&N - oete: /41 \mw

This Certificate Is non negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED Is payable only 1o the
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of paymenit are without
prejudica to any rights of the Owner or Contractor on this Cantract.




PROGRESS BILLING
Schedule of Work Compieted

Description of Work

610 - Performance Bond
1000 - Project Management
1003 - Job Trailer

1005 - Small Tools

1006 - Surveying & Layout
1007 - Blueprinting

1008 - Photographs

1010 - Testing

1015 - Temp Locks

1017 - Generator Fuel
1018 ~ Generator Rental
1020 - Permits

Scheduled

25,018.98

118,976.00

3,000.00
250.00
9,401.00
640.00
100.00
4,200.00
9C.00
1.00
1.00
7,300.00

1030 - Builders Risk Insurance 9,805.00

1031 - Uability Insurance
1044 - Mailing/Shipping
1050 - Safety

1080 - Ice/Water

1110 - Portable Toilets

1505 - Temp Electric

1507 - Temp Water

1510 - Temporary Fence
1520 - Submittals

1530 - Field Office Supplies
1580 - Projsct Sign

1710 - Intermediate Cleanup
1720 - Dumpsters

1730 - Closeout Docs

1800 - Punch Out

1875 - Final Clean

2010 - Misc. Sitework Allow,
2014 - 3/4" Crushed Rock
2530 - Pool Deck Pavers

10,725.13
95.00
500.00
50.00
2,640.00
800.00
800.00
600.00
200.00
160,00
302.00
3,600.00
13,500.00
300.00
500.00
1,596.80
25,000.00
850.00
43,870.00

Changes Contract

60.61 25,079.59
148,976.00
3,000.00
250.00
8,401.00
640.00
100.00
4,200.00
80.00
2,022.21
10,687.99
7.300.00
9,805.00
10,763.01
96.00
500.00
50.00
2,640.00
800.00
8C0.00
600.00
200.00
160.00
302.00
3,600.00
13,500.00
300.00
500.00
1,696.80
4,300.00
850.00
43,870.00

2,021.21
10,686.89

37.88

-20,700.00

Previous

25,079.59
119,976.00
3.000.00
250.00
9,401.00
640.00
100.00
4,200.00
$0.00
2,022.21
3,673.36
7.300.00
8,805.00
10,763.01
96.00
500.00
50.00
2,640.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
200.00
160.00
302.00
3,600.00
13,500.00
300.00
500.00
1,586.80
4,300.00
850.00
43,870.00

Current Comp. Stored Mat Total Comp.

25,079.59
118,976.00
3,000.00
250.00
9.401.00
840.00
100.00
4,200.00
90.00
2,022.21
10,687.99
7,300.00
9,805.00
10,763.01
96.00
500.00
50.00
2,640.00
800.00
800.00
600.00
200.00

7,014.63

160.00°

302.00
3,600.00
13,500.00
300.00
500.00
1,596.80
4,300.00
850.00
43,870.00

%

100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

Balance

Retained

Pana- 2




PROGRESS BILLING

Schedule of Wark Completad
Description of Wark Scheduled Changes Contract Previous  Current Comp. Stored Mat  Total Comp. % Balancs Retained
2828 - Dog Park Fencing 22,880.00 §,370.00 28,250.00 28,250.00 28,250.00 100.00
2831 - Viny! 3-Rail Fencing 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,760.00 2,700.00 100.00
2832 - Tot Lot Fencing 7.532.00 -7.532.00
2833 - Aluminum Pool Fencing 21,126.00 21,126.00 21,126.00 21,126.00  100.00
2836 - Dumpster Gates 8,600.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 8,600.00 100.00
2838 - Pool Enclosure Gate 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 100.00
2840 - Bike Rack 850.00 850.00 850.00 850.00 100.00
2860 - Sports Courts 120,270.00 120,270.00  120,270.00 120,270.00 100.00
2870 - Playground Equipment 70,000.00 7,368.00 77,368.00 77,368.00 77,388.00 100.00
2880 - Site Furnishings 4,154.00 4,154.00 4,154.00 4,154.00 100.00
2800 - Landscaping 240,618.00 -8,140.43 232475857 23241280 82.97 232,475.57 100.00
2918 - Irrigation 83,301.00 89,301.00 89,301.00 89,301.00 100.00
2930 - Dumpster Enclosure 7.250.00 7.250.00 7.250.00 7,250.00 100.00
29892 - Deco Site Columns 15,830.00 15,930.00 15,830.00 15,930.00 100.00
3000 - Concrete 686,529.00 65,529.00 65,528.00 65,529.00 100.00
3010 - Tree Rings 4,302.00 4,302.00 4,302.00 4.302.00 100.00
3020 - Tot Lot Slab 2,018.50 2,018.80 2,018.50 2,018.50 100.00
3345 - Termite Treatment 1,126.00 1,126.00 1.126.00 1,126.00 100.00
4210 - Brick Veneer 47,810.00 1,350.00 48,160.00 49,160.00 49,160.00 100.00
4212 - Brick (Pool & Dumpster) 4,667.00 4,667.00 4,667.00 4,867.00 100.00
4222 - CMU Masonry 8,825.00 9,825.00 ©,825.00 * 8,825.00 100.00
4720 - Arch, Cast Stone 11,100.00 280570 13,805.70 13,805.70 13,806.70  100.00
5100 - Misc. Steel 250.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 100.00
§150 - Added Tis-Downs 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 2,800.00 100.00
5515 - Ladders 178.00 175.00 175.00 175.00 100.00
5720 - Handrails & Railings 8,332.00 8,332.00 8,332.00 8,332.00 100.00
6015 - Heavy Timber Material 8,483.00 8,483.00 8,483.00 8,483.00 100.00
6020 - T&G & Beams - Exierior  6,679.00 6,679.00 8,672.00 6,679.00 100.00
8100 - Rough Framing Install  58,675.00 58,675.00 58,675.00 58,675.00 100.00
8101 ~ Lurnber Package 43,475.00 43,475.00 43,475.00 43,475.00 100.00
6103 - Shutters & Hardware 8,090.00 8,080.00 8,080,00 8,080.00 100.00
§105 - Misc. Blocking 500.00 §00.00 500.00 500.00 100.00
$160 - Hardie Lap Siding 11,631.00 11,631.00 1,631.00 11.631.00 100.00

Pana-




PROGRESS BILLING
Schedule of Work Completed

Description of Work
6180 - Truss Packages
8400 - Cabinetry & SS Tops
6451 - Interlor Trim Material
8452 - Interior Trim Instajl
6453 - T&G - interior
6454 - Hardle Soffit
6458 -~ PT Wood brackets
6462 - PVC Brackets
€700 - Framing Hardware
8791 - Exterior Trim Install
7100 - Waterproofing
7200 - Insulation

7300 - Roofing

7720 - Guiters & Downspouts
7920 - Sealants and Caulks
8101 - Door Installation

8211 - MDF Interior Doors
8220 - Fiberglass Doors
8240 - Counter Barn Doors
8305 - Access Doors

8410 - Storefront Systermns
3450 - Pelia Window Package
3501 - Window Installation
8710 - Door Hardware

3100 - Stucco

9105 - Stucco ~ Dumpster
8250 - Gypsum Board

2437 - Tree Ring Tile

9541 - Flooring

9900 - Painting

9910 - Site Painting

10165 - Toilet Partitions
10433 - Informational Signage

Scheduled
17,511.00
22.961.00
1,934.00
10,802.00
2.846.00
3,051.00
5,367.00
2,986.00
500.00
43,614.00
17,227.00
18,061.00
70,645.00
14,320.00
350.00
3,850.00
1,856.00
13,838.00
900.00
160.00
18,200.00
29,989.00
6,000.00
13,843.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
36,244.00
3,630,00
48,014.00
28,333.00
500.00
12,314.00
9,467.00

Changes Caonfract
17,511.00

420.00 23,381.00
1,934.00

10,802.00

2,846.00

3,051.00

5,367.00

2,986.00

500.00

43,614.00

17,227.00

19,061.00

70,645.00

-5,026.00 8,284.00
350.00
3,850.00
1,666.00
13,838.00
200.00
160.00
18,900.00
28,889.00
6,000.00
13,843.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
36,244.00
3,630.00
48,014.00
1,960.88 30,203.88
500.00

12,314.00

8,467.00

Previous
17,511.00
23,381.00
1,834.00
10,802.00
2,846.00
3,051.00
5.367.00
2,986.00
800.00
43,614.00
17,227.00
15,061.00
70,645.00
9,284.00
350.00
3,850.00
1,656.00
13,838.00
800.00
180.00
18,800.00
28,989.00
6,000.00
13.843.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
38,244.00
3,630.00
48,014.00
30,263.88
500.00
12,314.00
8,487.00

Current Comp. Stored Mat. Total Comp.
17,511.00
23,381.00

1,834.00
10,902.00
2,846.00
3,051.00
5,367.00
2,986.00
500.00
43,614.00
17,227.00
18,081.00
70,845.00
9,284.00
350.00
3,850.00
1,656.00
13,838.00
800.00
180.00
18.,900.00
28,984.00
6,000.00
13.,843.00
5,000.00
2,500.00
36,244.00
3,630.00
48,014.00
30,293.88
500,00
12,314.00
8,467.00

Y%
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00
100.00

Balance

Retained

1,200.35

Pans- 4




PROGRESS BILLING

Schedute of Work Completed
Description of Work Scheduled Changes Contract Previous Current Comp. Stored Mat. Total Comp. % Balance Retained

10522 - Fire Extinguishers 849.00 848.00 848.00 848.00 100.00
10536 - Awnings 630.00 £880.00 680.00 680.00 100.00
10705 - Bahama Shutters 4,280.00 4,260.00 4,260.00 4,260.00 100.00
10800 ~ Bath Accessories 12,488.00 12,488.00 12,488.00 12.488.00 100.00
10850 - Mirrors 1,182.00 1,192.00 1,192.00 1,182.00 100.00
11450 - Appliances 5,526.00 §,526.00 5,528.00 5,526.00 100.00
13152 - Swimming Poal 442,345.00 1.376.00 44372100 443,721.00 443,721.00  100.00
13300 - Tennis Shade Structure 4,140.00 4,140.00 4,140.00 4,140.00 100.00
13305 - Pool Shade Structures 26,800.00 28,800.00 26,800.00 26,900.00 100.00
1500 - Plumbing 45,600.00 4,269.37 48 869.37 49,869.37 48,869.37 100.00
15110 - Site Plumbing 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 100.00
15405 - Pool Shower 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 100.00
15700 - HVAC 76,547.00 -14,195.00 62.352.00 62,352.00 82,352.00 100.00
16000 - Electrical 107,000.00 2,213.30 109,213.30  107,000.00 2,213.30 109,213.30  100.00
16100 - Hook up Generators 1,180.00 1.180.00 1,190.00 1,180.060 100.00
16250 - Electrical Fixtures 139,000.00 138,000.00  139,000.00 139,000.00 100.00
16720 - Security System 20,000.00 -2,388.84 17.811.18 17.611.16 17.611.16 100.00
17200 - Owner Contingency

17900 - Contractor's Fee 184,500.00 2,079.23 136,579.23  135,841.00 738.23 136,578.23 100.00

Totals:  2,681,282.41 -6,486.10  2,674,826.31 2,664,797.18 10,029.13 2,674,826.31 100.00 1,200.35
Pana: EafA




REQUISITION NO. 99
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES CCMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto =~ The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 99

(B) Name ofPayee: Life Fitness, 2716 Network Place, Chicago, IL 60673-1271
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $69,959.92

(D) Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 5335847, 5339053, 5350968, 5353898,
5357727, 5367080, 5371964

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: October 12, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BYZ -

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-CGST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (1) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: _/x/ /Cd@//

Title: District Engineer




-

&
i,

#

Lewerrsiass | S <ryBEN |

A Division of Brunswick Corporation

9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018
Main (800)735-3867 Fax (847)288-3795

US TAX ID# 36-084-8180

BILL TO:

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938

i

INVOICE

INVOICE # 5335847
ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMERPC# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE 27-JUN-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIPTO# 472876

SHIP TO:

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

Due Date: Sales Rep: Terme of Sales: Bhipping Terms: Ship Date: .
27-JUN-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 07-JUN-17
[ OTY QTY |
ORDERED | SHIP BIO PART NO. D_Efcmmowsaam# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 1 0 OSCP OPTIMA SERIES CHEST PRESS 1,475.00 1,475.00
101716717279 101714808036
1 1 0 OSCP-0502 SHR.FULL 138.45 138.45
1 1 0 QSPD OPTIMA SERIES LAT PULL DOWN 1.525.00 1,525.00
101704712308 101714808033
1 1 0 OSPD-0502 SHR.FULL 138.45 138.45
1 1 0 SADB SIGNATURE ADJUSTABLE DECLINE BENCH 604.50 604.50
081704009242
1 1 0 SMAB SIGNATURE MULTIPLE ADJUSTABLE BENCH 746.85 746.85
081704027170
1 1 0 GROUP-ROW-01 Row GX 1,585.30 1,695.30
RGX170401113
2 2 0 95XE-DOMXX-04 CROSS-TRAINER Discover SE3 DOMESTIC 5,275.00 10,550.00
ASX125016 ASX125017 GAN103457 GAN103461
2 2 0 DISC-95XBASE-B2B-3Y | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, DISCOVER 147.00 294.00
R 95X BASE
2 2 0 ELEV-ENGAGE-DSCV- | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, ELV 202.00 404.00
NT-B2B-3YR ENGAGE-DSCV-NT
1 1 0 95CE-DOMXX-04 UPRIGHT BIKE Discover SE3 DOMESTIC 4,525.00 4,525.00
APU113902 GAN103467
1 1 [¢] DISC-95CBASE-B2B-3Y | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, DISCOVER 98.00 98.00
R 95C BASE
1 1 0 ELEV-ENGAGE-DSCV- | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, ELV 202.00 202.00
NT-B2B-3YR ENGAGE-DSCV-NT
1 1 0 95RE-DOMXX-04 RECUMBENT BIKE Discover SE3 DOMESTIC 4,525.00 4,525.00
APB111818 GAN103454
1 1 0 DISC-95RBASE-B2B-3Y | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, DISCOVER 98.00 98.00
R 95R BASE
1 1 0 ELEV-ENGAGE-DSCV- | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, ELV 202.00 202.00
Page 1 of 2
CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

SEE LAST PAGE FOR TOTALS.




zgorviaes | Y STYEEX

A Division of Brunswick Corporation

INVOICE

REErT] | (>) "movement |

9526 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018 INVOICE # 5335847
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE 27-JUN-17
BILL TO# 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Dus Date: Sales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
27-JUN-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 07-JUN-17
o1V ary :
ORDERED | sHiP 810 PART _'_l_?_ DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
NT-B2B-3YR ENGAGE-DSCV-NT
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 518.31
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 1,832.78
Order Comments: SUB-TOTAL 29,472.64
TAX: 0.00
DEPOSIT: . 000
US$ TOTAL DUE: (25.472.64
/
ol
“Bonnnon L& Cee>
e
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 2 of 2
INVOICE: 5335847
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE: 27-JUN-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 29,472.64

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:

LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO iL 60673-1271

O

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL QUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



MMER | STVBEK ' (3) nmovement |

i

RUNSHIEK=

/;sgisvl;lon :afaﬂ;;u&swnok Cmaﬁont L 60013 INVOICE )
25 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, INVOICE # 5339053
ﬁ‘é‘?&?&?&&%"&iﬁ’a (B47)z88-5795 ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 09-JUN-17
DUE DATE 09-JUL-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
p—— BILLTO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Due Date: Bales Rep: Torms of Sales; Shipping Terms: Ship Date:
09-JUL-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 09-JUN-17
nmmm rg;-;; | 810 | PARTNO. DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 1 0 OSRW OPTIMA SERIES SEATED ROW 1,425.00 1,425.00
~ 101717718035 101704805974
1 1 0 OSRW-0502 SHR.FULL 138.45 138.45
1 1 0 OSLP OPTIMA SERIES LEG PRESS 1,800.00 1,800.00
101716717513 101717808587
1 1 0 OSLP-0502 SHR.FULL 138.45 138.45
1 1 0 LF-FR-71087 LIFE FITNESS FOAM ROLLER 6X36 29.96 29.96
1 1 0 LF-FMK-72217 LIFE FITNESS - FITNESS MAT - BLACK 37.06 37.06
1 7 0 LF-SB55-71053 LIFEFITNESS STABILITY BALL - 55 CM - RED 3196 31.06
7 7 0 LF-5B65-71055 LIFE FITNESS STABILITY BALL - 65 CM - GRAY 36.76 36.76
1 7 0 HT-DHCB-M DUAL HANDLE COVERED BAND-RED-MED 2340 23.40
1 1 0 RT-DHCR-V DUAL HANDLE COVERED BAND-GREENVIAVY 25.35 25.35
1 1 ] AT-CLB-V COVERED LOOP BAND-GREEN-VAVY 20.80 20.80
1 1 0 HT-CLB-H COVERED LOOP BAND-BLUE-HVY 19.50 19.50
1 1 0 PS-13642 BATTLING ROPE - BLACK 05.21 95.21
1 1 0 LF-MB10-71011 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 10LB - BLACK 40.66 40.66
7 7 0 LF-MB12-71013 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 12LB - RED 46.03 46,03
1 1 0 LF-MB4-71005 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 4LB - RED 2413 2413
7 1 0 LF-MB6-71007 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 6LB - GRAY 3029 30.29
7 1 0 LF-MB8-71009 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 8LB - BLUE 35.96 35.96
1 1 0 PS-70283 BOSU PRO BALANCE TRAINER 14721 14727
7 1 ] BOLT DOWN BOLT DOWN PACKAGE FOR STRENGTH 10.00 10.00
PACKAGE PRODUCTS
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 152.58
Page 1 of 2
CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

SEE LAST PAGE FOR TOTALS.




LLPEF i Freess ' mﬁl&‘ . SLCYBEX () nmovement |

A Division of Brunswick Corporation

INVOICE

9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018 INVOICE # 5339053
e S e ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE ~ 09-JUN-17
DUE DATE 09-JUL-17
BILL TO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32002
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Due Date: Sales Ren: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: Ship Date:
09-JUL-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 09-JUN-17
o Tary TION/SERIAL# -
ORDERED | e | BIO | PARTNO. DESCRIP UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
— INSTALLATION Installation Charges 588.70
rder Comments: SUB-TOTAL 4,897.55
0 TAX: 0.00
DEPOSIT: .
US$ TOTAL DUE: ﬂsgxss
dinead
Bontron Lalies fead
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 2 of 2
INVOICE: 5339053
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE- 09-JUN-17
DUE DATE: 09-JUL-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 4,807.55

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:
LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

O

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



Lzgeyariess | HNER. | <ICYBEX

ESIIFIT) | (5) inmoverment

A Division of Brunswick C%rporatbn . INVOICE
9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, INVOICE & 5350968
Main (800)735-3867 Fax (847)288-3795
us Tl(\x lt))# 36-084-8180 ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMER PO # PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 21-JUN-17
DUE DATE 21-JUL-17
BILLTO# 472876
SHIP TO# 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TQ:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Due Date: Sales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
21-JULA17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 21-JUN-17
ORDERED | sHiP BIO PART NO. DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PEQE EXTENSION
1 1 0 0SDB3 OPTIMA SERIES 3 TIER DUMBBELL RACK 575.00 575.00
101713716026
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 1847
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 86.30
mments: SUB-TOTAL 679.77
Order Comments TR, 5 b0
DEPOSIT: -
US$ TOTAL DUE: 87977 |)
BranonLaleS
A-me vt-lj'
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 1 of 1
INVOICE: 5350968
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 21-JUN-17
DUE DATE: 21-JUL-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 679.77

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:

LIFE FITNESS

2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

O

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



LageyTviess | HMMR | oSrymeEx | ® mmovement |

A Division of Brunswick Corporation
9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018

Main (800)735-3867 Fax (847)288-3795
US TAX ID# 36-084-8180

BILL TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD

PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938

INVOICE

INVOICE # 5353898
ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 23-JUN-17
DUE DATE 23-JUL-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876

SHIP TO:

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

Due Date: Sales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
23-JUL-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 23-JUN-17
oy oup | BO | PARTNO. DESCRIPTION/GERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 1 0 ACC-KB-1002-01 American Kettlabell,8KG,Cast Iron,Charcoal 2470 24.70
1 1 0 ACC-KB-1003-01 American Kettlebell,12KG,Cast Iron,Charcoal 3445 34.45
1 1 0 ACC-KB-1004-01 American Kettlebell,16KG,Cast Iron,Charcoal 42.90 42.90
1 1 0 ACC-KB-1005-01 American Kettiebell,20KG, Cast Iron,Charcoal 51.35 51.35
2 2 0 HS-DB-30717-01 Hammer Dumbbell 25LB Each,Rubber,Round 65.00 130.00
2 2 0 HS-DB-3013-01 Hammer Dumbbell 30LB Each,Rubber,Round 70.20 140.40
2 2 0 HS-DB-3014-01 Hammer Dumbbell 35LB Each,Rubber.Round 76.06 152.10
2 2 0 HS-DB-3015-01 Hammer Dumbbell 40LB Each,Rubber,Round 82.55 165.10
2 2 0 HS-DB-3016-01 Hammer Dumbbell 45LB Each,Rubber,Round 88.40 176.80
2 2 0 HS-DB-3017-01 Hammer Dumbbell 50LB Each,Rubber,Round 94.25 188.50
1 1 0 HS-OP-2004-01 Hammer Olympic Plaie 5LB,Urethane, RndX 14.30 14.30
2 2 0 HS-0OP-2003-01 Hammer Olympic Plate 10LB, Urethane,RndX 23.40 46.80
1 1 0 HS-OP-2002-01 Hammer Olympic Plate 25{8,Urethane,RndX 57.85 57.85
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 109.44
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 60.48
: SUB- ,395.17
Order Comments: SUB-TOTAL et
DEPOSIT: /? 306
US$ TOTAL DUE: 1,395.17
~——
oL
“Cannon %E’ja
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 1 of 1 ' /

INVOICE: 5353898

CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER

INVOICE DATE: 23-JUN-17

DUE DATE: 23-JUL-17

US$ TOTAL DUE: 1,396.17

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:

LIFE FITNESS

2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT

O NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.




Lseyviass | W | Srypey | © nmovement |

A Division of Brunswick Cprorallon‘ e INVOICE
9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont,
Main (83,0)735-3867 Fax (847)288-3795 'NVO'CE## 5357721
US TAX ID# 36-084-8180 QRDER 1201372
CUSTOMER PO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE 27-JUN-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL. 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Dus Date: $Sales Rap: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
27-JUN-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 28-JUN-17
oty Ty HETT ‘ _
ORDERED | swp BIO 1 PART NO. DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
2 2 0 HS-DB-3003-01 Hammer Dumbbelt 5LB Each,Rubber,Round 29.25 58.50
3 Z 0 HS-DB-3005-01 Hammer Dumbbell 10LB Each,Rubber,Round 40.30 80.60
2 2 0 HS-DB-3009-01 Hammer Dumbbell 20LB Each,Rubber,Round 58.50 117.00
3 3 0 95TE-DOMXX-04 TREADMILL DISCOVER SE3 DOMESTIC 7,273.50 21,820.50
AST153611 AST153609 AST153608 HUT100064
HUT100083 HUT100085
3 3 0 DISC-95TBASE-B2B-3Y | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, DISCOVER 515.00 1,545.00
R 95T BASE
3 3 0 ELEV-ENGAGE-DSCV- | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, ELV 202.00 606.00
TR-B2B-3YR ENGAGE-DSCV-TR
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 248.75
INSTALLATION Instalfation Charges 913.32
mments: SUB-TOTAL 25,387.67
Order Comme Thx. 000
DEPOSIT: , s
US$ TOTAL DUE: ( 25,387.67 )

DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:

LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

o'
3O

<?:vr/\nﬂf>f\“f‘k“:5
fmeary

Page 1 of 1
INVOICE; 5357727
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE: 27-JUN-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 25,387.67

O

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL QUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



Leseyivsass | JMMB.  SryBEX | ® nimovement |

A Division of Brunswick Corporation

INVOICE

9526 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018 INVOICE # 5367080
S e e e o
CUSTOMER PO # PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 10-JUL-17
DUE DATE 09-AUG-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL. 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Due Date: Eales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
09-AUG-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 10-JUL-17
ORgEi RE.‘ D g:uvp BIO PART NO. DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
2 2 0 HS-DB-3007-01 Hammer Dumbbell 15LB Each,Rubber,Round 52.00 104.00
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 2.88
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 1.60
rder Comments: SUB-TOTAL 108.48
(o] TAX: 0.00
DEPQOSIT: 0.00
US$ TOTAL DUE: 0848 | )
“Curon A
. ‘L
eni
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 1 of 1
INVOICE: 5367080
CUSTOMER PO: PC WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 10-JUL-17
DUE DATE: 09-AUG-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 108.48

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:
LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL. 60673-1271

0 FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



LgeyTvsiess |

ESETT) | (G) nmovement |

A Division of Brunswick (;t!ﬂ;'ol'ationt - INVOICE
9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont,
Main (833)735-3867 Fax (847)288-3795 gg/glCE## 5371 9%
US TAX ID# 36-084-8180 ER 15619
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 14-JUL-17
DUE DATE 13-AUG-17
BILLTO# 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Dus Date: Sales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
13-AUG-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 14-JUL-17
OV T, ART ESCRIPTION/SERIAL# ” s
ORDERED | ship | B/O | PARTNO. D UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 1 0 FXTT-VCV Synrgy360T Versa-Cable-Versa - REQ BOLT 10O 3,948.10 3,948.10
FLOOR
FXTT-VCV0717B002
1 1 0 FXT-STP-STDO1 SYN360 STEP 282.10 282.10
FXT-STP0217B060
1 1 0 FXT-DIP-STDO1 SYN360 DIP 210.60 210.60
FXT-DIP0317B048
1 1 0 FXTT-VC-0617 Rope Pull - Power Pivot - Suspension Chin -TRX 1,959.10 1,959.10
1 1 0 FXTT-CV-0710 Stall Bars 542,10 542.10
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 595.34
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 481.30
rder Comments: SUB-TOTAL 8,018.64
Order Co TAX: 0.00
DEPOSIT: A
US$ TOTAL DUE: 8,018.64 )
-
< Bnarnen
Lake
.}\meﬂ' /
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 1 of 1
INVOICE: 5371964
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 14-JUL-17
DUE DATE: 13-AUG-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 8,018.64

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:
LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

0 FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.






Bannon Lakes Community Development District

9655 Florida Mining Blvd,, Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257

Date:
To:

From:

Re:

The fol
Develo

Storm

Memorandum

October 2017

Bannon Lakes Board of Supervisors
Jim Oliver, Richard Whetsel

Brian Stephens / Louis Cowling
Operations Manager

Bannon Lakes CDD
Monthly Operations Report

lowing is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Bannon Lakes Community
pment District.

Preparation / Clean Up:

1.

2
3
4.
5

All furniture was returned to the pool deck and covered patio.

Tennis screens were put back up.

Shade structures were repaired by shade America thru Carlton at no cost to the district.
The roof cap was repaired.

John worked directly with Urban Foresters on the large Oaks. The Landcare Group stood up the
smaller trees that were down in the common areas.

We will be placing furniture back on the patio and some of the pool furniture on the 14*°and 15",
The remainder of the furniture will be placed the week of the 18" along with putting the tennis
screens back in place.

Landscape / Irrigation:

L.
2,
3.
4,

Annuals were rotated.
Sod replacement is scheduled for area disturbed by conduit installation in front of the clubhouse.
We have scheduled sod installation behind any Oak Tree replacement.

Several irrigation breaks were repaired.

Amenity / Site:

L.

2
3
4,
5
6

Cleaning of the pools and club facilities has been done on the weekly schedule.
Fitness Center dispensers have been installed.

Several pieces of furniture have been replaced on the covered patio.

The annual pool permit was paid for in early August.

Pool and janitorial maintenance began in August.

Broken FPL light pole was reported and pending replacement.



Ponds:
1. Pond treatments resumed on monthly schedule.

Other Projects:

1. None at this time...

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact
me at (904) 759-8907 or Rich at (904) 759-8923.



TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements

as of

August 31, 2017



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
August 31, 2017

Capital Memorandum
General Debt Service Project Only

Assets:
Cash $264,895 — — $264,895
Investments: - ---

Reserve $385,750 $385,750

Capitalized Interest $877,687 $877,687

Construction -- $122,761 $122,761

cor - - $0 $0
Due From Developer $47,979 $47,979
Due From Other $0
Custody - $0
‘Utilities Deposit - - $0
Total Assets $264,895 $1,263,437 $170,740 $1,699,073
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $5,730 $5,730
Accrued Expenses $0 - - $0
Due to Other $0
Due to General Fund - - - $0
Contracts Payable
Retainage Pavable - $170,740 $170,740
Fund Balances:

Restricted for Debt Service $1,263,437 $1,263,437

Restricted for Capital Projects - ' - $0 $0
Nonspendable $0 - --- $0
Unassigned $259,165 $259,165
Total Liabilities & Fund Equity $264,895 $1,263,437 $170,740 $1,699,073

Page 1



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending August 31, 2017

REVENUES:

Assessment - Direct
Developer Contributions

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES:
1/31/1

Supervisors

JICA Expense
Engineering

Attorney Fees
Dissemination

Annual Audit
Arbitrage

Assessment Roll
Trustee Fees
Management Fees
Information Techinology
Telephone

Postage

Insurance

Printing and Binding
Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

Total Administrative

Amenity Center

Insurance
Utilities
Telephone
FElectric
Water/Irrigation
Cable
Gas
Refuse
Security
Security Monitoring
Access Cards
Management Contracts
Facility Management
Pool Attendants

Adopted  Provated Actual
Budget  Thru 8/31/1; Thru 8/31/17 Variance
$439,183 $439,183 $439,183 $0
$113,021 $0 $0 $0
[ s$552,204 50 $439,183 $0]
$4,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000
$306 $306 $0 $306
$4,000 $3,667 $10,263 (86,597)
$20,000 $18,333 $10,882 $7,452
$3,500 $3,208 $3,208 ($0)
$4,200 $2,925 $2,925 $0
$600 $600 $600 $0
$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
$10,000 $6,000 $6,000 $0
$45,000 $41,250 $41,250 $0
$1,600 $1,467 $1,467 $0
$200 $183 $102 $81
$500 $458 $132 $327
$5,500 $5,500 $5,100 $400
$3,000 $2,750 $1,343 $1,408
$3,000 $2,750 $1,343 $1,407
$700 $642 $766 ($125)
$400 $367 $129 $237
$175 $175 $175 $0
[ siinest $99,581 $90,685 $8,896 |
$10,273 $0 $0 $0
$3,000 $2,750 $0 $2,750
$32,500 $29,792 $4,185 $25,607
$10,000 $9,167 $3,593 $5,574
$1,600 $1,467 $0 $1,467
$200 $183 $0 $183
$3,000 $2,750 $192 $2,558
$600 $550 $0 $550
$500 $458 $0 $458
$42,000 $38,500 $6,250 $32,250
$24,000 $22,000 $0 $22,000

Page 2



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Fnding August 31, 2017

Adopted  Provated Actual
Budget  Thru 8/31/17 Thru 8/31/17 Variance

Continued Management Contacts

Field Mgmt/ Admin $7,500 $6,875 $0 $6,875

Pool Maintenance $8,000 $7,333 $683 $6,650

Pool Chemicals $6,000 $5,500 $960 $4,540

Janitorial $6,000 $5,500 $830 $4,670

Facility Maintenance $7,500 $6,875 $0 $6,875
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $4,583 $1,187 $3,397
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $3,000 $2,750 $0 $2,750
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $1,375 $0 $1,375
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $250 $229 $0 $229
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $458 $0 $458
Amenity Center Expenditures [ s172,923 $149,096 $17,880 $131,216 |
Ground Maintenance Expenditures
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,600 $3,300 $0 $3,300
Landscape Maintenance $200,000 $183,333 $42,750 $140,583
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $18,333 $0 $18,333
Lake Maintenance $12,000 $11,000 $465 $10,535
Ground Maintenance $12,000 $11,000 $156 $10,844
Pump Repairs $2,500 $2.292 $0 $2,292
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $4,583 $0 $4,583
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $6.875 $202 $6,674
Miscellaneous $5,000 $4,583 $0 $4,583
Reclaim Water $0 $0 $37,096 ($37,096)
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures I $267,600 $245,300 $80,668 $164,632 |
TOTAL EXPENSES I sss2004 $493,977 $189,232 $304,745 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $0 $249,951 ]
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,214
FUND BALANCE - Ending | $0 $259,165 |

Page 3



Revenues:
Assessments - Divect
Developer Contributions

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administrative

Supervisors

JFICA Expense
Engineering

Attorney Fees
Dissemination
Annual Audit
Arbitrage

Assessment Roll’
Trustee Fees
Management Fees
Computer Time
Telepfione

Postage

Insurance

Printing and Binding
Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions
Total Administrative

Amenity Center
Insurance

Telephone

Electric

Water/Irrigation

Cable

Gas

Refuse

Security Monitoring

Access Cards

Facility Management

Pool Attendants

Field Mgmt/ Admin

Pool Maintenance

Pool Chemicals

Janitorial

Facifity Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance
Maintenance Reserves
New Capital Projects
Special Fvents

Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal ear 2017

October November  December January February March April May June July August September Total

30 $109,796 $27.833 $36,728 $0 $38,416 $116,615 30 $27.833 $81,963 $0 $0 $439,i83

30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0

30 $109,796 $27,833 $36,728 $0 $38,416 $116,615 30 $27,833 $81,963 $0 30 $439,183

$0 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 30

$0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$1,138 $270 $654 $757 3706 $1,581 $333 $638 $540 $1,823 $1,824 $0 $10,263

$844 $560 $256 $1,853 $841 $38 $1,828 $0 $2,165 $982 $1,516 $0 $10,882

$292 $292 $292 $292 3292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $0 $3,208

30 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $2,325 $0 30 $2,925

$0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 30 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 3600

$5,000 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 30 $0 $0 50 $0 $5,000

$0 $0 $0 $6,000 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,000

$3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 30 $41,250

$133 $183 $83 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 $133 30 31,467

$9 $22 $16 $6 50 36 $6 $0 $19 $17 30 $0 $102

$94 $4 $1 $1 $2 $4 32 5 $2 $13 $2 $0 $132

$5,100 $0 30 $0 30 30 $0 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $5,100

$138 $103 356 $7 $90 $52 3146 $189 $129 $162 $251 $0 $1,343

3166 $80 381 381 $81 $83 $81 381 $83 $526 $0 $0 $1,343

$22 $21 $35 $33 $38 $38 $38 $35 $84 $35 $387 $0 $766

$21 $0 30 $0 $13 $21 $15 315 $10 $16 $15 $0 $129

$0 $175 $0 30 $0 30 30 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $175
$16,725 $5,460 $5225 $12,914 $5,949 $5,998 $6,625 $3,738 $7,807 $10,073 $8,170 $0 $90,685 _

$0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 30

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42 $91 $25 $3,402 $624 $0 $4,185

$0 30 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,950 $643 30 $3,593

$0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 $0 30

$0 30 $0 $0 30 $0 %0 $0 $0 $0 3192 30 $192

30 30 $0 $0 30 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $1,250 $1,250 $1,250 $1,250 $1,250 30 $6,250

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 30 $0 $0

$0 $0 %0 30 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $683 $0 $683

$0 30 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $960 $0 $960

$0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 3830 $0 $830

30 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 $0 $0 30 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 $0 30 $1,187 30 $1,187

$0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30

$0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 30 30 $0 30

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0

Page 4



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2017

October November  December January February March April May June July August September Total
Amenity Center Continued
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center ﬁw&hmﬂw\wz\mﬁﬁ&h $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0
Total Amenity Center I $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $1,292 $1,341 $1,275 $7,601 $6,369 $0 $17,880 |
round Maintenance Expenditures

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $0 30 $0 30 30 34,859 $5,675 35,675 $5,675 $9,795 $11,071 30 $42,750
Landscape Contingency 30 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 30 30 $0 30 30
Lake Maintenance $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 $0 $0 3465 30 3465
Ground Maintenance $0 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $156 $0 $156
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 30 30 $0 30 30 30 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $202 $0 $202
Miscellaneous 30 $0 30 30 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water 30 $0 $0 30 $0 $5,541 $7,638 $12,013 $7,691 $2,022 $2,191 $0 $37,096
Total Ground Maintenance @%m:&.w:_ 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $10,400 $13313 $17.688 $13.366 $11,817 $14,084 30 $80.,668 _

Total Expenses I 316,725 $5,460 $5,225 $12,914 $5,949 $16,398 $21,230 $24,768 $22,448 $29,492 $28,624 $0 $189,232 |
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) I ($16,725) $104,336 $22,609 $23,814 ($5,949) $22,018 $95,385 ($24,768) $5,385 $52,471 ($28,624) $0 $249,951 |

Page 5



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending August 31, 2017

Approved Prorated Actual
Budget Thru 8/31/1;  Thru 8/31/17 Variance

REVENUES:
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES | $0 $0 $0 $0 |
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $292,563 $292,563 $292,563 $0
Intervest Expense - 05/01 $292,563 $292,563 $292,563 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES | $585,126 $585,125 $585,125 50
OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES | $0 $0 $0 $0 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | ($585,126) ($585,125)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $1,462,812 $1,848,562
FUND BALANCE - Ending $877,686 $1,263,437

Page 6



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending August 31, 2017

REVENUES:

Developer Contribution
Interest Income

TOTAL REVENUES
EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay
Cost of Issuance

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Bond Proceeds
Interfund Transfer In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Ending

Page 7

Series
2016

$47.979

$0

$47.979
$5,269,865
$0
$5,269,865
$0

$0

$0

($5,221,886)

$5,221,886

$0.00




Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report

Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate:

4.5% -5.0%

Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $385,750.00
Reserve Balance: $385,750.00
Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less: May 1, 2016 $0
[Current Bonds Outstanding $11,850,000 |

Page 9






Bannon Lakes Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

FVYi17 Assessment Receipts
SERIES 2016
DEBT FY 17
SERVICE O&M TOTAL
ASSESSED TO # Units ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS
RREF [ll-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 65.78 - 29,657.42 29,657.42
RREF IlI-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 68.86 - 31,046.07 31,046.07
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 134.64 - 60,703.49 60,703.49
RREF 1lI-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC 61 - 50,630.00 50,630.00
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLC 51 - 42,330.00 42,330.00
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLC 177 - 146,910.00  146,910.00
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 167 - 138,610.00  138,610.00
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 456 - 378,480.00  378,480.00
TAX ROLL ASSESSED 0 - - -
TOTAL ASSESSED 591 - 439,183.49  439,183.49
SERIES 2016
DEBT FY 17
BALANCE SERVICE O&M TOTAL
DUE / RECEIVED DUE RECEIVED | RECEIVED | RECEIVED
RREF IlI-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) - - 29,657.42 29,657.42
RREF II-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) - - 31,046.07 31,046.07
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M - . 60,703.49 60,703.49
RREF III-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC - - 50,630.00 50,630.00
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLC - - 42,330.00 42,330.00
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLC - - 146,910.00  146,910.00
PULTE HOME CORPORATION - - 138,610.00  138,610.00
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS . - 378,480.00  378,480.00
TAX ROLL RECEIPTS
TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE - - 439,183.49  439,183.49
439,183.49 -

NO LOTS PLATTED IN TIME TO BE PLACED ON 2016 PROPERTY TAX BILLS. ASSESSMENTS INVOICED DIRECTLY
WITH PAYMENTS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/16, 1/1/17, 411117, 7T1/17

. THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $133,020.51 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

SERIES 2016 BONDS ISSUED ON 456 UNITS. UNDER CAPITALIZED INTEREST UNTIL 11/1/18 A ASMTS START FY19

PERCENT COLLECTED

0%

100.00%

100.00% |

Page 8






Community Development District

Bannon Lakes

Check Run Summary

October 10, 2017

Date Check Numbers Amount
General Fund

9/7/17 138-140 $ 8,412.32

9/21/17 141-144 $20,477.50

9/28/17 145-147 $ 4,682.29

Total Checks $ 33,572.11

9/18/17 St. Jofns County Utifity $ 3,864.32

9/28/17 FPL $ 2,322.78

Total Paid Electronically $ 6,187.10

Total Geneval Fund $ 39,759.21




ZAHONYSH —SHMV'T NONNVd— 'INVd

%1000 09°10C "ONI “dno¥D HYVIOANYT
SYIVdEd NOILVOIYYI
06°10¢ ¥ 00¥9%—008€S—0€E 80LT0CZ T8EY LT/TE/8 €1000 LT/1C/6

*ONI ‘S¥0LO0d VYT

EYT000 00°G9%

. HONVNHINIVA IMVT dds
00°69% * 0089%-008E£S-0€EE 60LT0C ¥6281€ LT/T0/6 LT000 LT/TZ/6

Z¥T000 00°€E€L 8T

0TI SYOSTIAGY HONVINSNI SIDHE
HIONVINSNI 8TAdA
00°€€L°8T * 0000T-005ST-00€ 60LT0C L9119 LT/LO/6 90000 LT/TZ/6

T¥1000 00°8L0‘T

OTT SYOSIAQY HONVIASNI SIDH

ONVHD ADITOd FONVINSNI
00°8LO'T * 000SP—00€TS-0TE 60LTOZ G919 LTI/L0/6 90000 LT/12/6
0¥T000 00°€LY'Z ONI ‘SHDIANHS INIWOYNVH HAISIAATH
SHOIAYIS TYIYOLINVL dHS
00°0%4 ¥ 00€SP-002LS-0ZE 60LTOT 8 LT/T0/6
LNIWIDUNYHR SNOILVIHdO d4dS
00°0SZ°1 * T009%-002LS-02€ 60LT0C 8 LT/10/6
HDNVNALNIVH I00d ddSs
00°€89 * 00Z29%—002LG-0CZ€ 60LTOZ 8 LT/10/6 ¥T000 LTI/LO/6
6€T000 00°096 TINSTOO0d

STYOIWIHD T00d
007096 * 0TZSP—002LS~0C€ 80OLTOZ LSS6ZTIET LT/SC/8 61000 LTI/L0/6

8€T000 ZE°6L6'F

OTT SOA¥S INIWADYNVH TYLNIWNIIAOD
WILSXS SSHOOV JALNIWOD

69° %8S * 0006%—00€TS—0TE 60LT0C 9¢ LT/10/6
ANCHAETHL
0% -8T * 000T%—-00€TS—0TE 60LT0Z 9C LT/T0/6
SHEIJOD
§C°681 * 00SZ%~00€TS—0TE 60LT0C 92 LT/T0/6
, ADVLS0d
Z6° * 0002%—-00€TS—0TE 60LT0C 9z LT/T0/6
SIITIdNS HDIJAIO
90°GT * 000TS—-00€TS-0TE 60LTOC 9z LT/T10/6
SHAL NOILVYNIWISSIA 43S
L9°T6T * 009T€-00€TS-0TE 60LTOZ 92 LT/T0/6
HOHL NOILVWYOJANT dHS
g€ereel * 00TSE-00€TS—0TIE 60LT02 9z LT/10/6
SHAd LNIWIADYNYW ddS
00°0SL’€E * 000%€-00€TS—0TE 60LTOZ 92 LT/10/6 €0000 LT/L0/6
# LNOOWY SSYIDENS dAS #LOOVY Ldd OWJX 3I0ANT ALYd qarva
TTCTTCTMDHHDT T LNOOWY SNIVLS AWYN dOaNdA T 0L QISNHAXHT T Tt CHOIOANI® *° -  #UNHA MDHHD

IVHENID-SHENVT NONNVE ¥V MNVd
ANOA TYIINED — SHMVI NONNVE *%x LTOZ/0€/60 — LT0Z/T0/60 SHIVYA MOHHD =x=xx
T aDvd LT/0T/0T NOY JALSIOAE MDFHD YALONWOD/dIVdAdd HTIVAYd SINNODDOY HILVA-OL-¥YEX q00€dvy



TI-ZLS €€
TT°ZLS €€
LYT000 wamwm~ﬂl Co T
06°98T°'T
2079461
mwaMom Mwwmwmwﬁl I
Z9°SIS'1
S¥T000 GI°%28‘T
ST°%28'1
# LNOOWY
©T S CMOHHDC C LNNOWY
4 HD¥d LT/0T/0T NDYA

ZAHONVSE —-SHMVT NONNVE- INVd

YILSTIDEY d04 TYLIOL
Y MNVE 304 IVLOL

ONI ‘SHDOIAYES INAWOYNVW HAISYIATT
HONVNALNIVH 3 SYIVdAd

* 00009-002LS—0Z¢ 80LTO0Z 6 L1/61/6
ADNUYNINTLVW SANQOYD DAY
* 00T9%-008£G-0€€ 80LT0Z 6 LT/61/6

SWVYS ¥ NITID ONIJJOH
NOILJOAY dINd FDILON
¥ 00STE-00€TS-0TE LOLTIOZ 89866 LT/T€/8

ONI JATIIW 3 SWIHL ANVTIONA
SHDIAMHES TYNOISSAIONd DNV

* 00TTE-00ETS—0TE 80LTOZ 6S068T LTI/¥?1/6
SSVYIDENS dNS #LOOY ILdd OWIX HOIOANI HLVa
SNIVLS HWYN JOONIA 0L JIASNEJXH®** " °° "HDIOANI-" "~

ITIANTD-SHENYT NONNVA ¥ MNvVd
aNQJd TVEENHED — SHEMVYT NONNVL *+¥ LTOZ/0€/60 — LTOZ/T0/6
YALSIOAY MOAHD ¥ALNWOD/AIVdTdd dATIVAVd SINNODDY HIVA-OL—UVHX

$T000 LT/82/6
50000 LT/8Z/6

L0000 LT/8Z/6
ZLYA
T #ANIA  MDHHD

0 SHIVA MOHHD xxx»
d00€dv



Governmental Management Services, LLC

1001 Bradford Way Invoice
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 26
Invoice Date: 9/1/17
Due Date: 9/M1/17

Bill To: L Case:

Bannon Lakes CDD sk By P.O, Number:
475 West Town Place :‘ ’
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees September 2017 /- 315133 4 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - September 2017 }.31. 513+ 35/ 133.33 133.33
Dissemination Agent Services - September 2017 1. 3.5, 3. 3/¢, 291.67 201.67
Office Supplies |- 31- 5153 &1 15.06 16.06
Postage ).31-§13- 42 - 0.92 0.92
Copies J.2).-513-H28 185.25 186.25
Telephone ;. 316713 -4 18.40 18.40
Computer for access system |-3,-613 - 49 584.69 584.69

Total $4,979.32

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,079.32




»

8. Invoice Date 8/25/2017
£ Involge # 131285574103
1707 Townhurst Dr Terms | Net20
Houstdn TX 77043. Dye Dats. SHdR2017
ar@poolsire.com PO
800-858-POCL (7665) PO#| _
vaww. poolstics.com Delivery Ticket # | sales Order #1319280
Bill To " Delivery Date | wizs2017
Rivergide Managemenf Serv}ces Délivery Location | Bannon Lakes Pocl
Bannon Lakes CDD Cue T3BANOZE
9655 Florida Minning Bivd West Customer #
Bldg 300 syite 305 S,gg%on Lf;“ef %}DB vd
Jacksonville FL. 32267 annon Lakes Bly

ShipTo

St-Augustine FL, 32095

monlh fale charge and alforney fees,

LATE FEE: This:constitutesinotice under the frullyin Iendmg acl lhal any-accounts. remaining unpald after (he due.date ars subject to 1 1/2% per.

{tem ID ltem Quantity Uhits Rate Amount
116-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 4007| gal 1.50 600,00,
160-050 Pl Acid bulk by Gallon 120 | gaf 300 36000
37’@’70(5’ ‘1"?‘? %Qlc:
13257245 21
Subitotal. 960,00,
, Tax 62.40,
i R i - Total  1,022:40
! cr _ AmountDue  $1.022.40
| SEP R 2017
: i
|
oo
Rertiittance Slip.
Customer {3BANGRS Aniount Dus $1,032.40
mvoice # 191295574108 Amaunt Pald.
Make Chdcks Payable To
Poolsire’
€ Box 56372
Houston, TX 772566-5372

TR I




Riverside Management Services, Ine l] nvoice

Jacksonville, FIL 32257

. - Dale Involce #
9655 Florida Mining Blvd West
9/1/2017 8
BYl To
Bannon Lakes CDD CITm s ap
9655 Rloridn Mining Blvd W SIS A
Sulte 305 )
Jacksonvills, FL 32257
P.O. No, Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Anount
Paol Mainlenance Services - Seplember 2017 32 0§32/ M 5.0 683.00 683,00
Operations Management Services - September 2017 2 26, 892, Yoo | {,250.00 1,250.00
Janitorlal Serviees - September 2017 34 o, 592, NE30 540,00 540.00
Total : $9,473.00

‘;LWLMD
qe-g5-17




INVOICE

3 Bannon Lakes Community
Development District

618

Bannon Lakes Community Development District
cl/o Governmental Management Services

475 West Town Place, Ste 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice#8165

Thank You

Please detach and return with payment

}( ,,,,,,, - ST

Customer: Bannon Lakes Community Development District

Policy #100116279 10/01/2016-10/01/2017
Florida Insurance Alliance

6165 | 08/01/2017 | Policy change Package - Add Property 8/1/17 1,078.00
: Due Date: 10/7/2017

| 310-513-45
T nsurance. %lic% CJAG\HS&"
G

1,078.00

Thank You

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT:
Egis Insurance Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W, 86th St Oaklawn, IL 60453

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC (321)320-7665 '

Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021
Chicago, iL 60689-4002 chitner@egisadvisors.com




INVOICE

| Bannon Lakes Community
Development District

618

Insurance & Risk Advisors

18,733.00

Bannon Lakes Community Development District
¢/o Governmental Management Services

475 West Town Place, Ste 114

St. Augustine, FL 32082

Invoice#6167

100117279

Frandt Vou

Please detach and returmn with payment

Customer: Bannon Lakes Community Development District

CIRVO fiective: ransactior

gscription
Policy #100117279 10/01/2017-10/01/2018

Florida Insurance Alliance
6167 | 10/01/2017 | Renew policy Package - Renew policy 18,733.00
: Due Date: 10/7/2017

|- 300188+
R4 Tnsurance”
6

1§ 201

18,733.00

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT:
Egis insurance Advisors LLC, Flfth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oaklawn, I 60453

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC (321)320-7665
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 e
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 chitner@egisadvisors.com 09/07/2017




INVOICE

P aikrgsiosc,

| 35635 HLF
17

GCusfomer Total Balance 346500

= The Lake Dociors, | 8 tnvaice 318294
. Ine Laxe Loctars, Inc. ; cED P | : :
'§‘ Aquam:MahégémanlSen’:ilce"s.» ¢ obP 142017 { Account # T23475
e livoles Date | 9712017
3543 State Road HY, Winler Spriugs, £L 32708 e — e
' Due:Pate 97112017
Bill To
BANNON LAKES CDD" ) Tnvolce Questions:
GMS MANAGEMENT Please call us at
475 WEST TOWN PLACE’ 1-800-666-5253 or
SultE Y oo lakes@Iakedoctors.comm:
ST AUGUSTINE; FLORIDA 32092 ,
P.O. No:- o o Terms Rep
o ' NET [0 DAYS. MAS
ttem Number ' Desgription .Amotint
————— Mon(hly Water Managemeni Service: ' 465.00.

“To ligl ensinre prompt and adourate. eredit toryour account, plense inghede yowr ngeount
aumber and involée nufibee on yout chetl-and always Include-your renifttince stub svith
Fyone payment.

to your ingulyy,

Pledse Bo gt send riny correspondence: with your paynient ns:it may delpy ony vesponse

‘PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION:WITH PAYMENT

Plense Cheek Hox I New Address-mind Makg Cliaages. Above

The Lake Doctors; Ine,
3543 State Road 419
Winter Spiings, FL 32708

Bl To Amoun{ Buglostd nvoice# 318294
BANNON LAKES CDD : Account # 723475
GMS MANAGEMENT e e
475 WEST TOWN-PLACE Dale 9 12017
'SUTTE [14 -

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 Sty i Stomp - Go Gredn & Qo Paperdoss Have your involce emlfed!
: Ehall address: — :

- Gl #
1 Card Verification
'Exp. Dated!,
Print Name.

Signature

[FPAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
Mustercaid Visn . Anterican Express

Billing Address: Check boy If same ns-above




NP
Landca?e Group

irrigation « Landscape » Maintenance

P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330

Bill To

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W, Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

invoice

Terms

Date Invoice #

Net 30

8/3172017 4381

Project

Project #

Bannon Lakes CDD

M102

Description

Quantity

Rate

Amount

Irrigation Service: 8/16 Bannon Lakes Pkwy. - (3) 6P, (6) MPR nozzles, (1) 1/2" MA, (1)
172" coupling, Tree bubbler, (1) 3/4" 90°, (1) 3/4" cap, (3) 3/4" PVC

1.;2;5.535"9(0‘1
13

201.50 201.50

Attn:Brian Sanchez

Total

$201.50

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $201.50




Bannon Lakes, CDD September 14, 2017

c/o Governmental Management Services Project No; 13061.12000
475 West Town Place Invoice No: 0185059
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project 13061.12000 Bannon Lakes CDD

Professional Services rendered through August 31, 2017
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount

Senior Engineer 10.00 180.00 1,800.00
Totals 10.00 1,800.00
Total Labor 1,800.00
Expenses
Reproductions 21.00
Total Expenses 1.15 times 21.00 24,15
Current Prior To-Date
Labor ) 1,800.00 22,771.25 24,571.25
Contract Limit 25,000.00
Remaining 428,75
Expenses 24.15 1,127.67 1,161.82
Contract Limit 2,500.00
. Remaining 1,348.18
Invoice Total this Period $1,824.15

1.31-513-31)

England:Thimy & Millee, Inc,
EMGINEERS « PLANNERS » SURVEYGRS + (55 1 LARDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
142750381 g ¢ Jackvomdhe, Florida 32250 ¢ Sl 04-642.8001~ bax 9040468485
CA-00002884 100000316




Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

119 8. Monroe Streel, Ste. 300

P.0. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500
SEmmmmEsEEsssmnErenemssssmnerszme== . STATEMENT s=cecmccosmessso—=c=snnmmmmmsm==
August 31, 2017
Bannon Lakes Community Development District ' Bill Number 95848
¢/o GMS, LLC Billed through 07/31/2017

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 o
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Lo

1031 5)3.215

General Counsel Ry

BLCDD 00001 WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

07/06/17 KFJ Prepare budget hearing notice; confer with Haber and correspond with district 0.20 hrs
managetr,

07/13/17  WSH Prepare notices for rule adoption for annual user fee and 0.60 hrs
suspension/termination policies.

07/18/17  WSH Review correspondence regarding notices for public hearing; prepare for July 0.30 hrs
board meeting.

07/18/17 KFJ Correspond with district manager regarding budget hearing documents. 0.20 hrs

07/19/17  WSH Prepare for, travel to and back and participate in board meeting. 1.90 hrs

07/24/17 WSH Confer with Oliver regarding O&M assessments and review documents 0.40 hrs
regarding same.

07/24/17 KFJ Correspond with Haber regarding budget hearing documents. 0.20 hrs

07/25/17 WSH Review user card registration form; confer with Oliver regarding same and 0.60 hrs
resolutions for budget and O&M assessments.

07/25/17 KF] Confer with Haber regarding annual assessments; prepare budget and funding 0.70 hrs
documents,

07/26/17 WSH Review and revise budget and assessment resoiutions. 0.30 hrs

07/27/17  WSH Review and revise resolution adopting rules and rates. 0.30 hrs

07/27/17 KF) Correspond with district manager regarding budget hearing documents; prepare 0.50 hrs
rule adoption resolution and correspond with district manager.

07/31/17 1BC Analyze records retention rules update; prepare memorandum regarding same. 0.10 hrs
Total fees for this matter $1,459.50
DISBURSEMENTS
Travel 52.29

Travel - Meals ' 3.83



General Counsel Bill No. 95848

Total disbursements for this matter

MATTER SUMMARY

Cooksey, Jennings B.
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal
Haber, Wesley S.

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BILLING SUMMARY

Cooksey, Jennings B.
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal
Haber, Wesley S.

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

0.10 hrs
1.80 hrs
4,40 hrs

0.10 hrs
1.80 hrs
4.40 hrs

245 /hr
125 /hr
275 /hr

245 /hr
125 /hr
275 /hr

Please include the bill number on vour check.

$24.50
$225.00
$1,210.00

$1,459.50
$56.12

$1,515.62

$24.50
$225.00
$1,210.00

$1,459.50
$56.12

$1,515.62



Riverside Management Services, Tnc

Jacksonville, FL: 32257

Invoice

e S . Date. Invdice
9655 Florida Mining Blvd West ,
0/)9/2017 9.
Bill To
‘Bonnon Lakes COD
6655 Florida Minfng Bivd W e .
Suite 305 _ DAY
Tacksonvilte, FL, 32237
P.O, Noi Terins _ Project:
Quantity Description Rate: © Amount
Pagllity Maintensnce-August 1.« August 31,2057 156.02 156.02
Maintenance Supplies- Auggist 2017 1186504 1,186.50
< - Hwinn
ﬁmmgﬁ /A@I.ﬂ‘#’&"ﬁ*‘-‘c’i" {fj’é.ﬁi
] ’%bﬁp 5’%3 9&15!6
| [ 6. 50
e & Asintinans 1,
Purchipe o fomenity S ugplics

Total $1342.52




MAINTENANGE BILLABLE PURCGHASES

Poriod Ending 9/6H7

DISTRICT
BL
BANNON LAKES

RMS

DATE

8H4RT
8114117
8147
82617
Basit7
812517
Bi26117
82817
8f2817
B/28M17

81917
slent
8OHT
a7
BianT
8917
8HENT
8517
{26717
812617
82517

SUPPLIES

Web dusler
Telescople pole
Pool stabliizer (2)
Locking key hox
Ryobl blower
1Gal Gas can
2-Gycle Ol

1" PVC Pips
Funne!

2 Combo Jock

tedhim brush pad replacements

Blue Ule cleaner

Telescoplc pool scrubber

Piranha skimomer
Nylon combo brush
Telescoplc pole
Pool conditioner (3}
Total alkalinily

Glaro sanitary wips dispensers (2}
Glaro single roll sanitary wipes

Pool condlioner {4)

PRICE  EMPLOYEE

9.18 8.8.
28,70 B.S.
51.83 BS,
20,74 B.S.

136.86 B.S,
16.38 8.3,

5,68 BS,

4,60 B8,

1.87 a8,
19,62 B.S.

TOTAL $303.04

5.76 SA,
2042 S.A,
18.81 §.A,
26.12 S.A.

7.71 S.A,
37.68 S.A

103.47 B.S.
62,76 B.&.
218.44 8.C.
229,94 3G
162,38 B.S.
TOTAL $883,48

GRAND TOTAL  $1,186.50
= )




GMS . BANNON LAKES COMMURITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2017

Date Hourg Bmployee Deserinflon

82HT 3.5 5.C. inspected and removed debils from lakes
812117 35 8.4, Inspected Brid removed debris from lakes
TOTAL 7
p————— 3] .
INLES 36 *Mileage Is relmbursable per seclian 112.061 Florida Stalules Mileage Rate 2009.0.445
pem———

BANNON LAKES 1







Bannon Lakes

Community Development District Construction Funding Request #2
October 13, 2017

Req. PAYEE Series 2016 Contruction

99 Life Fitness
Life Fitness Equipment 10/12/17 $ 69,959.92

Total Funding Request $ 69,959.92

Please make check payable to: Bannon Lakes CDD
c/o GMS LLC
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine FL 32092

Signature:

Chairman/Vice Chairman

Signature:

Secretary/Asst. Secretary



REQUISITION NO. 99
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES CCMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto =~ The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 99

(B) Name ofPayee: Life Fitness, 2716 Network Place, Chicago, IL 60673-1271
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $69,959.92

(D) Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 5335847, 5339053, 5350968, 5353898,
5357727, 5367080, 5371964

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: October 12, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BYZ -

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-CGST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (1) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: _/x/ /Cd@//

Title: District Engineer




A Division of Brunswick Corporation

9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018
Main (800)735-3867 Fax (847)288-3795

US TAX ID# 36-084-8180

BILL TO:

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938

i
BRUNSHICK =2

INVOICE

INVOICE # 5335847
ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMERPC# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE 27-JUN-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIPTO# 472876

SHIP TO:

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

Due Date: Sales Ran: Teorms of Sales: Bhipping Terms: Ship Date: .
27-JUN-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 07-JUN-17
T OTY QTY ‘

ORDERED | SHIP BIO PART NO. DE?CR!P‘!‘IOMI&E&&AL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 1 0 OSCP OPTIMA SERIES CHEST PRESS 1,475.00 1,475.00
101716717279 101714808036
1 1 0 OSCP-0502 SHR.FULL 138.45 138.45
1 1 0 OSPD OPTIMA SERIES LAT PULL DOWN 1,525.00 1,525.00
101704712308 101714808033
1 1 0 OSPD-0502 SHR.FULL 138.45 138.45
1 1 0 SADB SIGNATURE ADJUSTABLE DECLINE BENCH 604.50 604.50

081704009242
1 1 0 SMAB SIGNATURE MULTIPLE ADJUSTABLE BENCH 746.85 746.85
081704027170
1 1 0 GROUP-ROW-01 Row GX 1,585.30 1,695.30
RGX170401113
2 2 [¢] 95XE-DOMXX-04 CROSS-TRAINER Discover SE3 DOMESTIC 5,275.00 10,550.00
ASX125016 ASX125017 GAN103457 GAN103461
2 2 0 DISC-95XBASE-B2B-3Y | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, DISCOVER 147.00 294.00
R 95X BASE
2 2 0 ELEV-ENGAGE-DSCV- | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, ELV 202.00 404.00
NT-B2B-3YR ENGAGE-DSCV-NT
1 1 0 95CE-DOMXX-04 UPRIGHT BIKE Discover SE3 DOMESTIC 4,525.00 4,525.00
APU113902 GAN103467
1 1 0 DISC-95CBASE-B2B-3Y | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, DISCOVER 98.00 98.00
R 95C BASE
1 1 0 ELEV-ENGAGE-DSCV- | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, ELV 202.00 202.00
NT-B2B-3YR ENGAGE-DSCV-NT
1 1 0 95RE-DOMXX-04 RECUMBENT BIKE Discover SE3 DOMESTIC 4,525.00 4,525.00
APB111818 GAN103454
1 1 0 DISC-95RBASE-B2B-3Y | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, DISCOVER 98.00 98.00
R 95R BASE
1 1 0 ELEV-ENGAGE-DSCV- | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, ELV 202.00 202.00
Page 1 of 2
CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

SEE LAST PAGE FOR TOTALS.




Leg@riviiees | WMMER.  SLYBEX

A Division of Brunswick Corporation

INVOICE

BSIFTT] | (>) imovement |

9526 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018 INVOICE # 5335847
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE 27-JUN-17
BILL TO# 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Dus Date: Sales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
27-JUN-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 07-JUN-17
o1V ary :
ORDERED | sHiP BIO PART _'_l_?_ DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
NT-B2B-3YR ENGAGE-DSCV-NT
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 518.31
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 1,832.78
Order Comments: SUB-TOTAL 29,472.64
TAX: 0.00
DEPOSIT: . 000
US$ TOTAL DUE: (25.472.64
/
ol
“Bonnnon L& Cee>
e
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 2 of 2
INVOICE: 5335847
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE: 27-JUN-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 29,472.64

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:

LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO iL 60673-1271

O

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL QUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



LLReF TS |

oLy

BEKX - (3) mmovement

SRRUNSHICK =

/;sgisvl;lon :afaﬂ;;u&swnok Cmaﬁont L 60013 INVOICE )
25 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, INVOICE # 5339053
ﬁ‘é‘?&?&?&&%"&iﬁ’a (B47)z88-5795 ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 09-JUN-17
DUE DATE 09-JUL-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
f——— BILLTO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Due Date: Bales Rep: Torms of Sales; Shipping Terms: Ship Date:
09-JUL-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 09-JUN-17
QRDE&YRED rg;;; | 810 | PARTNO. DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 1 0 OSRW OPTIMA SERIES SEATED ROW 1,425.00 1,425.00
- 101717718035 101704805974
1 1 0 OSRW-0502 SHR.FULL 138.45 138.45
1 1 0 OSLP OPTIMA SERIES LEG PRESS 1,800.00 1,800.00
101716717513 101717808587
1 1 0 OSLP-0502 SHR.FULL 138.45 138.45
1 1 0 LF-FR-71087 LIFE FITNESS FOAM ROLLER 6X36 29.96 29.96
1 1 0 LF-FMK-72217 LIFE FITNESS - FITNESS MAT - BLACK 37.06 37.06
1 7 0 LF-SB55-71053 LIFEFITNESS STABILITY BALL - 55 CM - RED 3196 31.06
7 7 0 LF-5B65-71055 LIFE FITNESS STABILITY BALL - 65 CM - GRAY 36.76 36.76
1 7 0 HT-DHCB-M DUAL HANDLE COVERED BAND-RED-MED 2340 23.40
1 1 0 RT-DHCR-V DUAL HANDLE COVERED BAND-GREENVAVY 25.35 25.35
1 1 ] AT-CLB-V COVERED LOOP BAND-GREEN-VAVY 20.80 20.80
1 1 0 HT-CLB-H COVERED LOOP BAND-BLUE-HVY 19.50 19.50
1 1 0 PS-13642 BATTLING ROPE - BLACK 05.21 95.21
1 1 0 LF-MB10-71011 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 10LB - BLACK 40.66 40.66
7 7 0 LF-MB12-71013 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 12LB - RED 46.03 46,03
1 1 0 LF-MB4-71005 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 4LB - RED 2413 2413
7 1 0 LF-MB6-71007 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 6LB - GRAY 3029 30.29
7 1 0 LF-MB8-71009 LIFE FITNESS MEDICINE BALL - 8LB - BLUE 35.96 35.96
1 1 0 PS-70283 BOSU PRO BALANCE TRAINER 14721 14727
7 1 ] BOLT DOWN BOLT DOWN PACKAGE FOR STRENGTH 10.00 10.00
PACKAGE PRODUCTS
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 152.58
Page 1 of 2
CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

SEE LAST PAGE FOR TOTALS.




LIPCFiFResSs ' mﬁl&‘ OSLYBEK (&) nmovement

A Division of Brunswick Corporation

INVOICE

9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018 INVOICE # 5339053
et e ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE ~ 09-JUN-17
DUE DATE 09-JUL-17
BILL TO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32002
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Due Date: Sales Ren: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: Ship Date:
09-JUL-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 09-JUN-17
o Tary TION/SERIAL# -
ORDERED | e | BIO | PARTNO. DESCRIP UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
— INSTALLATION Installation Charges 588.70
rder Comments: SUB-TOTAL 4,897.55
0 TAX: 0.00
DEPOSIT: .
US$ TOTAL DUE: ﬂsgxss
dinead
Bontron Lalies fead
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 2 of 2
INVOICE: 5339053
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE- 09-JUN-17
DUE DATE: 09-JUL-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 4,807.55

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:
LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

O

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



Lzgeyzrvess | HEER. | SCYBEX | EEETD) | (5) rmovement |
A Division of Brunswick C%rporatbn . INVOICE
9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, INVOICE & 5350968
Main (800)735-3867 Fax (847)288-3795
US TAX I0# 36.064.8180 ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMER PO # PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 21-JUN-17
DUE DATE 21-JUL-17
BILLTO# 472876
SHIP TO# 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TQ:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Due Date; Sales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
21-JUL-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 21-JUN-17
ORDERED | SHIP BIO PART NO. DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PEQE EXTENSION
1 1 0 0sDB3 OPTIMA SERIES 3 TIER DUMBBELL RACK 575.00 575.00
101713716026
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 1847
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 86.30
er Comments: SUB-TOTAL 679.77
Ord TAX: 0.00
DEPOSIT: -
US$ TOTAL DUE: 87977 |)
BranonLaleS
A-me vt-lj'
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH GHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 1 of 1
INVOICE: 5350968
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 21-JUN-17
DUE DATE: 21-JUL-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 679.77

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:

LIFE FITNESS

2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

O

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



LLFCFiriess H‘% SLYBEX &) mmovement |

A Division of Brunswick Corporation
9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018

Main (800)735-3867 Fax (847)288-3795
US TAX ID# 36-084-8180

BIiLL TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD

PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938

INVOICE

INVOICE # 5353898
ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 23-JUN-17
DUE DATE 23-JUL-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876

SHIP TO:

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

435 BANNON LAKES BLVD

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

Due Date: Sales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
23-JUL-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 23-JUN-17
P e | BO | PARTNO. DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 1 0 ACC-KB-1002-01 American Kettlabell,8KG,Cast Iron,Charcoal 2470 24.70
1 1 0 ACC-KB-1003-01 American Kettlebell,12KG,Cast Iron,Charcoal 3445 34.45
1 1 0 ACC-KB-1004-01 American Kettlebell,16KG,Cast Iron,Charcoal 42.90 42.90
1 1 0 ACC-KB-1005-01 American Kettiebell,20KG, Cast Iron,Charcoal 51.35 51.35
2 2 0 HS-DB-3071-01 Hammer Dumbbell 25LB Each,Rubber,Round 65.00 130.00
2 2 0 HS-DB-3013-01 Hammer Dumbbell 30LB Each,Rubber,Round 70.20 140.40
2 2 0 HS-DB-3014-01 Hammer Dumbbell 35LB Each,Rubber.Round 76.06 152.10
2 2 0 HS-DB-3015-01 Hammer Dumbbell 40LB Each,Rubber,Round 82.55 165.10
2 2 0 HS-DB-3016-01 Hammer Dumbbell 45LB Each,Rubber,Round 88.40 176.80
2 2 0 HS-DB-3017-01 Hammer Dumbbell 50LB Each,Rubber,Round 94.25 188.50
1 1 0 HS-OP-2004-01 Hammer Olympic Plaie 5LB,Urethane, RndX 14.30 14.30
2 2 0 HS-0OP-2003-01 Hammer Olympic Plate 10LB, Urethane,RndX 23.40 46.80
1 1 0 HS-OP-2002-01 Hammer Olympic Plate 25{8,Urethane,RndX 57.85 57.85
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 109.44
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 60.48
: SUB- ,395.17
Order Comments: SUB-TOTAL et
DEPOSIT: /? 306
US$ TOTAL DUE: 1,395.17
~——
oL
“Cannon %E’ja
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 1 of 1 ' /

INVOICE: 5353898

CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER

INVOICE DATE: 23-JUN-17

DUE DATE: 23-JUL-17

US$ TOTAL DUE: 1,396.17

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:

LIFE FITNESS

2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT

O NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.




Lepamess | BB | SryBex | ® rimovement |

A Division of Brunswick Cprorallon‘ e INVOICE
9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont,
Main (8’30)735-3867 Fax (847)288-3795 'NVOICE## 5357721
US TAX iD# 36-084-8180 ORDER 1561972
CUSTOMER PO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE 27-JUN-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL. 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Dus Date: Sales Rap: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
27-JUN-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 28-JUN-17
o1V QTY :
| ORDERED | SHIP BIO 1 PART NO. DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
2 2 0 HS-DB-3003-01 Hammer Dumbbelt 5LB Each,Rubber,Round 29.25 58.50
2 2 0 HS-DB-3005-01 Hammer Dumbbell 10LB Each,Rubber,Round 40.30 80.60
2 2 0 HS-DB-3009-01 Hammer Dumbbell 20LB Each,Rubber,Round 58.50 117.00
3 3 0 95TE-DOMXX-04 TREADMILL DISCOVER SE3 DOMESTIC 7,273.50 21,820.50
AST153611 AST153609 AST153608 HUT100064
HUT100083 HUT100085
3 3 0 DISC-95TBASE-B2B-3Y | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, DISCOVER 515.00 1,545.00
R 95T BASE
3 3 0 ELEV-ENGAGE-DSCV- | EXT WARR-PARTS & LABOR- 3 YEAR, ELV 202.00 606.00
TR-B2B-3YR ENGAGE-DSCV-TR
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 246.75
INSTALLATION Instailation Charges 913.32
mments: SUB-TOTAL 25,387.67
Order Comme Thx. 000
DEPOSIT: y ;
US$ TOTAL DUE: ( 25,387.67 )

DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:

LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

o'
3O

<?:vr/\nﬂf>f\“f‘k“:5
fmeary

Page 1 of 1
INVOICE; 5357727
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 28-MAY-17
DUE DATE: 27-JUN-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 25,387.67

O

FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL QUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



Lesepavress | WMMR  <SryBEX . ® nmovement |

A Division of Brunswick Corporation

INVOICE

9526 Bryn Mawr Avenue, Rosemont, IL 60018 INVOICE # 5367080
S e e e o
CUSTOMER PO # PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 10-JUL-17
DUE DATE 09-AUG-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL. 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Due Date: Eales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
09-AUG-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 10-JUL-17
ORgEi RE.‘ D g;fuvp BIO PART NO. DESCRIPTION/SERIAL# UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
2 2 0 HS-DB-3007-01 Hammer Dumbbell 15LB Each,Rubber,Round 52.00 104.00
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 2.88
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 1.60
rder Comments: SUB-TOTAL 108.48
(o] TAX: 0.00
DEPQOSIT: 0.00
US$ TOTAL DUE: 0848 | )
“Curon A
. ‘L
eni
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 1 0f 1
INVOICE: 5367080
CUSTOMER PO: PC WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 10-JUL-17
DUE DATE: 09-AUG-17
US$ TOTAL DUE: 108.48

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:
LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL. 60673-1271

0 FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.



Ligeyvrness | MR . SryBEN ' 3 rmovement |

A Division of Brunswick (;x:rg;'orationt — INVOICE
So25BrymiiannAvas, IRosemont, INVOICE # 5371964
Tk se0ss.cre oo o188 ORDER # 1561972
CUSTOMERPO# PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE 14-JUL-17
DUE DATE 13-AUG-17
BILLTO # 472876
SHIP TO # 472876
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
700 PONTE VEDRA BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FL 32082-2938 DISTRICT
435 BANNON LAKES BLVD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092
PLEASE DISREGARD IF PAYMENT HAS ALREADY BEEN REMITTED. SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS.
Dus Date: Sales Rep: Terms of Sales: Shipping Terms: | Ship Date:
13-AUG-17 WILKINSON, STEPHEN NET 30 14-JUL-17
(g a ESCRIPTION/S! ’ -
ORDERED | SHIP BIO PART NO. D ERIALS UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 1 0 FXTT-VCV Synrgy360T Versa-Cable-Versa - REQ BOLT 10O 3,948.10 3,948.10
FLOOR
FXTT-VCV0717B002
1 1 0 FXT-STP-STDO1 SYN360 STEP 282.10 282.10
FXT-STP0217B060
1 1 0 FXT-DIP-STDO1 SYN360 DIP 210.60 210.60
FXT-DIP0317B048
1 1 0 FXTT-VC-0617 Rope Pull - Power Pivot - Suspension Chin -TRX 1,959.10 1,9859.10
1 1 0 FXTT-CV-0710 Stall Bars 542.10 542.10
FREIGHT ALL FREIGHT CHARGES 595.34
INSTALLATION Installation Charges 481.30
rder Comments: SUB-TOTAL 8,018.64
Order Co TAX: 0.00
DEPOSIT: A
US$ TOTAL DUE: (8,018.64 )
]
N
Lake
Meﬂ' /
DETACH PAYMENT STUB AND RETURN WITH CHECK PAYABLE TO: LIFE FITNESS Page 1 of 1
INVOICE: 5371964
CUSTOMER PO: PO WAIVER
INVOICE DATE: 14-JUL-17
DUE DATE: 13-AUG-17
US$ TOTAL DUE; 8,018.64

MAIL THIS PORTION ALONG WITH PAYMENT TO:
LIFE FITNESS
2716 NETWORK PLACE
CHICAGO IL 60673-1271

0 FOR CHANGE OF ADDRESS CHECK HERE AND FILL OUT
NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION ON OTHER SIDE.





